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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Stakeholders Empowerment Services
(“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein

after referred to as "financial statements”).

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, and its

profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the ComBany in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (1CAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audir of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board Report, but does not include the financial statements

and our auditor's report thereon. The Board report is expected to be made available to us after the
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date of this Auditor’s Report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Board Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in




the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order (o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adeguate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obrained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to centinue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequare, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individuaily or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financizal statements.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

al

b)

The requirements of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company as it is registered under Section 25 of the Companies Act
1956 (Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 ).

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31+ March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
The Company is registered u/s 25 of the Companies Act 1956 (Section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013) and accordingly the requirements as stipulated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company.




h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

iii,

iv,

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given Lo us:

The Company did not had any pending litigations which would impact its Financial position,

Refer note no. 2.21 of the financial statements;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative
contracts;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented (as stated in note 2.34 of the financial statement) that,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested [either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(h) The management has represented (as stated in note 2.34 of the financial statement) that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the apgregate) have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entity(ies) (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
ahove, contain any material misstatement.

The Company is registered u/s 25 of the Companies Act 1956 (Section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013) and hence provisions of Section 123 of the Act are not applicable on the company:.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.301051E

Shyamal Kumar
(Partner)

Memhbership No. 509325
Place: New Delhi

Date: 1. 9 {oﬂ’ 1421
UDIN: 22 CoALY) CAZFRLDCERFL



ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Stakeholders
Empowerment Services ("the Company”) as of 315 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility lfor Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial contrels over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contrel based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonahle assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation nf
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or dispasition of the company's
assets that could have a material eftect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal
financial controle over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March, 2022, based on the internal control over flinancial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repaorting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.301051E

y ~

Shyamal Kumar
(Partner)

Membership No, 509325
Place: New Delhi

Date: 1 3 [03[ >0




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

{Rs. In Thousand)

As at As at
Note
Balance Sheet 31-03-2022 11.03-2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share capital 2.1 1,900.00 1,200.00
Reserves and surplus 22 32,783.72 24 38867
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term provisions 2.3 3,109.36 3,073495
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other current hamlibies 24 14 804.05 1141482
Short Term provisions 2.5 150.18 1,A72.27
TOTAL 52,747.31 42,449.71
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property Plant & Equipment 2.6a 1.106.10 H$852 46

Intangible assets 2.6b 103.27 14698
Non Current Investment 2.7 21,659.55 12,412.26
Deferred Tax Assels (Net) 2.8 1,165.38 1,057.04
Other non-current assets 24 4.300.00 4.451.00
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade receivables 2,10 11,198.72 7.264.87
Cash and Bank Balances 211 4,607.79 14.606.21
Short Term Loans and Advances 2.12a 800.00 -
Other current assels 2.12b 3, 806.50 1,62B.89
TOTAL 52,747.31 42,449.71
Significant Accounting Policies & other Explanatory Notes are integral
part of Financial Statements 18&2

As per our report attached
For Lodha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.301051F

V -
Shyamadl Kumar

Partmer
Membership No. 509325
Place: New Delhi

Datu:lﬂ 109 F 2

For & on behalf of the Board
Stakeholders Empowerment Services

w N
|-N Gupta
Managing Director
DIN: 00531429 DIN: 00339397
Place; Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: fﬂ}ﬁj’ic]u_ Date: i"}'“:q]l 5 By

Devendra Bhandari
Director

Varun Krishnan
Company Secretary
[(Membership No: A4Z085)
Place: Mumbaj

Date: 3‘110‘3{‘2 %




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Thousand)

Date

Shyamal Kumar
Partner

Membership No. 509325
Place: New Delhi

J-N Gupta

19|/09|r»02 2

Managing Director
DIN: 00531429
Place: Mumbai

Date: | 9 J 4 /2022

Devendra Bhandari
Director

DIN: 00339397

Place: Mumbai

Date: |9 [o|2s12-

Year ended March Year ended
i d Los:
Statement of Profit and Loss Note 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I. JRevenue from operations 213 4141042 36,975.29
II. |Other income 214 2,233.23 1,975.93
I1l. |Total Income (I + ) 43,643.65 38,951,22
IV. |[EXPENSES:
Employee benefits expense 215 25,720.66 20,461.23
Finance Cost 216 259.66 99.90
Depreciation and amortization expense 2.17 581.16 509,55
Other expenses 2.18 5,744.22 3,458.61
Total expenses (IV) 32,305.70 24,529.29
V. |[PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (III- 1V) 11,337.95 14,421.93
VL. |Tax expense: 219
Current tax 3,051.26 3,924 .58
Deferred tax (108.36) (244.29)
VIL [PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX (V-VI) 8,395.05 10,741.64
VIIL|Earnings per equity share: 2.31
Basic 44.18 56.53
Diluted 44.18 56.53
As per our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board
For Lodha & Co. Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.301051E B L

Varun Krishnan
Company Secretary
{(Membership No: A42085)
Place: Mumbai

Date: 1fr} m" ity




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Statement of Cash Flows For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

[Rs. In Thousand)

5.No

Particulars

2021-22 2020-21

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Met Frofil/[ Loss) Before Tax
Adjustments For:
Depreciation
Finance Cost
Dividend Income
Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain)
Interest Income on Fived Deposit
Operating Profit) (Loss) before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments For;
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & ther Recelvables
Increase [ [Decrease) in Trade & Other Pavahles
Cash Generated from / (Used in) Operations

Incomie Tax Paid (Met)

Mt Cash Mow from / [Wsed in) Operating Activities
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchiase of Property Plant & Bguipment

Interest received

Dividend Received

Investment in shares
Met Cash flow from / [Uised In) Investing Activities
Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Repayment of Loan
Net Cash flow from / (Used in) Financing Activities
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash FEquivalents [A+R+C]

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent

[

2

(B20.54) .63

5H1.16

11,337.95 14,421.93

50955
79,90
(11.03)
{z.02)
{829.049)

4.6
16.85)

[232.69)

(2

344852

11,341.58 14,189.24

18.76) (15,19583)

1,229.77 3,161 88 [13,033.85)

(7
#

(9.2

14,571.35
{6,219.58)

1,155.39
(1,374.97)

8,250.77 (219.58)
61.09) (326.24)
2034 48008
16.85 11453

47.24) (56.12)

(9,171.19) 108,75

(919.42)
1,177.21

(110.83)
1,288.04

257.79 1,177.21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Anancial statements

As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co.

For & on behalf of the Board

Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 301051E

Partner
Membership No, 509325

Place : Delhi
Da: 1.9 [ D026 2

A"

VWAAAN,
|.N Gupta
Managing Director
DIN: 0531429

Place: Mumbal

Date: |9 | af tr'.i'.._\.- 1L

Devendra Bhandari
Directar
DIN: 00339397

PMlace: Mumbai
Date: 'ﬂﬁ

ALY

W{“PL"

Varun Krishnan
Company Secrifary
[Membership Mo: A42085)

Place: Mu

late: Iq ‘;!-.;I.--




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Nates ta the financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2022

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS - YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2022

1

11

12

13

14

L5

19

110

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the Company are prepared uwnder the historical cost convention and 0 accordance with applicable accounting statndard as
specified under under section 133 of companies act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies {Accounts] Rules, 20114, For recognition of income and
expenditure, mercantile system of accounting is followed, The reporting currency is INR (Indian Bupee] and all values are rounded off to the
nearest INR thousand (Rs, in Thousand) and upte two decimal places, except otherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of the nanaal statement requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounit of asset and liahilities
on the dates of financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. hfference between the actual
result and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Revenue Recognition

The Company carries out the business of Consultants fAdvisors and provides advisory services relating to securities markel. Revenue in Uis regard
is recognized on acceptance of reports/services by the customers/clients or where there is certainty that services will be accepted /payments will
be realized. Enearned Revenue represent that portion of revenue where the services/reports are yet to be submitted faccepted by the
customersfellents.

Interest
Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking inte account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rates,

Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Property Plant & Equipment

Property Plant & Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depregation. The cost of an assel comprises its purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use Le.cost of acguisition of assets and incidental expenditure incurred
up Lo Lhe date of mstallation) use.

Depreciation/Amortizadon

Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipments is provided on Written Down Value method over the useful lives of assets as specified in Schedule 11
to the Companies Act, 2013 Assets costing upto Rs. 5,000/~ are depreciated fully in the year of purchase/ capitalizaton. Intangible assets are
being amortised over the expected duration of benefits.

"Specified computer software are amortised in the year of purchase”

Im pairment

The carrying amount of the agsets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. An impairment 085 is recognised wherever the carrying ameunt of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount

Expenditures

[xpenses are accounted for on the accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities, Preliminary Expenses are fully
written off in the year of incorporation.

Taxes on Income
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the current year as per the provisions of Income tix Act, 196 1. Credit in respect
of Minimum Alternate Tax paid is recognised only if there is convincing evidence of realisation of the same.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are not provided for in the hooks of accounts and are disclosed by way of notes.

Earnings per share

The earning considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after tax. The number of shares used in computing Basic EPS [s
the weighted average number of shares outstanding dunng the year.

Foreign currency

Transactions in forelgn currencies are initially recorded by the company at their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the date of the

trangaction
Investment

Longterm Investments are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution In the value of such investments, Current investments are
stated al lower of cost and net realisable value.




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes o the financial statements for the year ending 3151t March, 2022

[Rs. i Thousand)

Z.1 Share Capital

ASAT ASAT
PARTICULARS 31st MARCH 2022 | 31st MARCH 2021
SHARE CAPITAL:
(LJAUTHORISED;
2,50,000 [FY. 2,50,000) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 f<each 250000 2 50H0.00
(ZNSSUED, SUBSCRIBEDR & FAID UP
190,000 (P.Y. 1,90,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each fully paid up 1,910, 00 1,900.00
1,900.00 1,900.00
A, Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding
p AS AT ASAT
ARTICULARS 31st MARCH 2022 | 31stMARCH 2021
Numher of shores at the beginning 1.90.000 1,490,000
Add: Shires issued during the vear - -
Mumhber of shares at the end 1.90.000 1,90.000
B. Detalls of shareholders hnﬂdigﬂ_mure than 5% shires in the Company:
AS AT ASAT
Name of Shareholder 31stMARCH 2022 | 3ist MARCH 2021
[Nos.) (Nos.)
Hekhn Gupla 100,000 100,000
|. N. Gupta ES.000 BS,000
J. N. Gupta jointly with Ms. Priva Singh 5,000 5.000
Total 1,90,000 1,90,000
L. Sharcholding of Promoters in the Company:
Name of Promoter ASAT a6 ol Tokal ASAT 8, of Total
315t MARCH 2022 shareholding 31st MARCH 2022 shareholding
Rekha Gupta 1,000,000 5267904 1,000,000 52A3%
| M. Guapta B, 000 A4 T 5% BS,000 44.749%
[. N, Gupta jointly with M<, Priya Singh 5,000 2.63% 5,000 2.63%
Total 1,90,000 100, 00 3%, 1,90,000 100.00%,

There is no change in percentage of holding of promoters during current and previous years.

0. Terms, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has only one dhass of equily shares having a Boe value of Rs 10 per share, Each sharebolder ol equity shares is entitled o one vote
per share and also have equal right in distribwtion of profic/surplos in propertiaon te the oumber of egoity shace beld by the equity shareholiers

The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees.

e the event of lguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the Company, alter
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion (o the number of squity shares held by the shareholders.

E. In last b years there was no Bonus Issue, buy back and for issue of shares ather lor cash consideration.




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the financial statements for the year ending 215t March, 2022

{Rs. In Thousand)

2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

. ASAT AS AT
PARTINARS 315t MARCH 2022 | 315t MARCH 2021
Surplus /[ Deficit) in the Profitand Loss Statement
Opening Balance 24,308.67 13.647.03
Addition for the year B AU5.08 10,74 1.64
Closing Balance 32,783.72 24,388.67

{Rs. In Thousand)
2.3 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
LARS ASAT AR AT
St d1st MARCH 2022 Aist MARCH 2021
Prowvision for Gratuity 1L75L16 1417.58
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,358.20 1,656.37
3,109.36 3,073.95
{Bs. In Thousand)
2.4 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
ASAT ASAT
FARDCIARY 315t MARCH 2022 31st MARCH 2021
Unearned Revenue 13 881 60 9A57.39
Statutory Liabililics 7a2.hd 208,590
Payahles to Employees 5000 17215
Other payables™# 119.77 77638
14,804.05 11,414.02

* Incliding pavable to related party amounting to Rs. Nil [Previous Year Rs. 466 48 thousands)

i Ruosfier Note No. 232

{Rs. In Thousand)

2.5 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

ASAT ASAT
FRARCERASY A1st MARCH 2022 F1st MARCH 2021
Provison for Leave Encashment 106.55 0507
Proyison for Gratuity LT 3122
Provision for Taxation (P.Y Net of Advance Tax and | 54595
TS of Rs. 4,739.57 thousand) FAe
150.18 1,672.27
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2.7 Investment in Sharces

Particulars 31-03- 2022 31-03-2021
A lovestment in Equity Shares {Long Term)
Quated Amount (In Rs, Amaunt (In Rs
MNo.of shares | Thousands) No. ol shares | Thousands)
20 Micruns Limited (FV s 5] 1 .04 1 [T
31 Inftech Lol - 1 =
AM India Lid, 1 2213 i 2213
3P Land Holdings Limited [PV Rs. 2] 1 [ 1 [l
SPaisa Capital Lrd 2 0.73 i 0.71
B Moons Technologids Ll (FV s d) 1 0,10 1 0.141
A K Capital Services 1 032 1 03z
AZL Infra Engineering Lid, 1 [ 1 o
Aaroy Druge & Pharmoceuticals Led. - 1 n.o3 - :
AartiDrugsled 1 0.55 4 055
Aarti Industries Lid [FV s 5) {39} 4 051 2 151
Anrtl Surfactants Limited 2 1.83 i 104
Aavas Financiers Limited 1 1.51 1 151
Aban Offshore Lid. [FV Rs. 2] 1 0.0z 1 002
ABB India Lud (FV Rs. 2) 1 1.43 1 1.33
Abbvistt P Lk 1 1251 1 1251
ABG Shipyard Ltd. 1 > 1 :
Abm Knowledpeware Limited [FV Bx 5) 1 niz 1 1n1z
AL Lid. ] 153 1 151
Accelya Solutions India Ltd. 2 228 é 228
Acrysil Limited [FV Rs. 2] 1 0.18 1 IR L
l5'».-J|:I||m Construction Egquipment Limited (FV Rs. 2) ] .04 1 .04
Aadami Enterprises Lvd. (FV Rs 1) 1 [INE] 1 0.23
Adlami (s Lo [PV s 1) i 017 i a7
Adani Green Energy Limited 1 U.04% 1 s
Adani Ports & Spevial Beomomic fone Ltd, (FV Rs 2] 2 0.75 i 0.75
Adani Power Lud, 2 0.12 2 f12
Adanl Transmission Lid, 1 03z 1 042
Addani Wilmar Lt 1 038 -
ADC India Communications Lad 1 .21 1 .31
ADF Foods Limitesd i 0.59 1 059
Aditya Birla Capital Lud. il [EEH] ] A0
Aditya Birla Fashion and Retail Lud 7 1.44 7 144
Aditya Birla Sun Life AMC Lud, 1 0.70 -
Ao Welding Lid 1 0.31 1 034
Advanced Enzyme Technolagies Lid {FV Hs. 2) i 041 2 (43
| Aegis Logistics Lid [FV Rs. 1) 1 [IRE i 012
AFFLE {India) Limited L1 5 3.34 1 436
AGL Infria Limited 1 .06 1 G
Agro Tech Foods Ltd, 1 .60 1] .69
AGS Transact Technolopies Lid 1 (TR ¥
Ahluwalia Contracts {India) Lud (FY Rs. 2] 1 2R 1 28
ALA Engineering Lid (FV Ry 2) 1 150 1 LBD |
Ajanin Phorma Ltd (FV Bs. 2) 1 157 1 157
Ajmera Realty Anad Infra [ndia Limied 1 12 1 012
AlR Infra and Tolling L, (Formerly Gammon Infrastructure Progects Limited [FY R, 2)) 1 0411 1 0411
Akl Opatidibre Lirnited 1 LN 1 a1
AlsharChem (India) Lud i 1,26 2 1.25
Ak Nobel India Tad, 1 2407 1 Zn7
Alankit Limited (FV Rs-1) 1 LUK EE] 1 03
Alcharist Really Lirmited [PV Re 2) 1 = 1 =
ALEMBIC Limited (FV RBs. 2) 1 L4 1 04
Alembic Pharmaveuticals Limited 1 157 1 057
Alla lea (India) Lid 1 [XIE] 1 (N1}
Ala Transformers Linated 1 0oz 1 e
Alkem Laboratories Limited S 1 1.40 1 140
Alkyl Amines Chemicals Lid . - 1 .64
Ayl Anunes Chericals Lud, (FV Rs.2) F G - -
Allahabad Bank [2} = 1 002
Allcargo Logistics Lid, Z 0,23 2 (L F]
Allsec Tuchnolagies Limited 1 0.32 1 032
Alok lnddustries Lisd {FV Hs.1) | = 1 3
Adphageo [ndia Limited 1 24 1 024
Amara Raja Datteries Lid. [FV Rs.1) 2 156 2 156
Ambsalal Sarablhai Emerprises Lud 1 LN 1 {1
Amber Enterprises India Lud. z 208 2 208
Ambica Cotton Mills Limited 1 110 1 110
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Ambujs Gements Lt [FV Hs.2) I 21 L 2l
AMD Ineustries Limited 1 0.02 ! bo2
Ami Organics Lud. 1 135 = =
Amines And Plasticizers Limited (FV Rs. 2) 1 0u7 1 D7
Amrutaninn Health Care Lud, (FV Rs.1) 1 ] 1 .31
Amtek Auto Dud. [V Ra2) . = 1 R
Anand Rathi Wealth L. 1 .60 : =
Anant Itaj Ltd, (FV Ra.2) 1 0.04 1 D104
Andhra Paper Ltd, 1 .29 1 0.29
Angel Broking Limited . I 037 1 0.37
Anlk Industries Limited 1 001 1 2.01
Anmaol India Lrd. 1 017 -

Ansal Housing Lad 1 .01 1 i1
Ansal Properties & infrastructure Lol (FV Bs5) 1 .01 1 L
Antony Waste [andling Cell Ltd, 1 .26 -

Anih Pharma Ll [PV i 5/-) 2 .14 2 014
Anupam Rasayan India Lid. 1 0.58 = -

Apar Industries Lud 1 053 i 053
Apcotex Industrles Ll [FV Re2) 2 158 2 .58
Apex Frozen Foods Lud 2 096 2 .t
APL Apolln Tubes Limited [FV Rs.2) (38) 10 0.91 5 091
Apollo Huspitls Emerprise Lid, (FV Bs. 5] 1 1.69 1 169
Apollo Micro Systems Ltd, Fl 0.37 2 0.37
Apollo Fipes Limited i 1185 2 0H5
Apollo Pipes Lul * - - -

Apaollo Tricoat Tabes Limied (FV R 2] 1 0.75 1 0.75
Apolio TriCoar Tubes Lud. 1 = - .

Apollo Tyres Lud (FV Rs. 1] 1 017 i 0.17
Aptech Lid 1 .17 1 017
Aptiis Value Housing Finance India Lt 1 032 - -

| Acgua Lagastivs Ll (FV Rs. 1) 1 - 1 -
ARCOTECH Limited (FV Rs, 2 1 - 1 =
Aribant Superstroctures Liud, s 0.24 2 0.4
Armian Financial Services Limited 1 067 1 &7
Arrow Greentech Limited 1 005 1 005

{Arshiya Lud (FV Rs. 2] 1 .02 1 002
ARSS Infrastructurs F'mjsm Lad. 1 [ 1 002
Artemis Medicare Services Lud (1} 10 (.23 1 23
Arvind Fashions Limited [Formerly Arvind | und M Limited ] [FV Hs. 4) 1 013 1 .13
Arvinditd ! .04 1 0.04
Arvind SmartSpaces Limited 1 (L0E I DA
Asabi Imidia Glass Lud. (FV is. 1) 1 a4 1 0,24
Aszahi Songwon Calors Lid 1 [IHE ] | .14
Ashapurs Imtimates Fashion Lid. z 4 2 0,94
Ashapurs Minechem Lid [FV /s 2] 1 0.02 1 02
Ashiana Housing Ltd (FV Ry 2) 1 [INE] 1 113
Ashok Levland Ltd. (FY Rs.1) il N 1 008 1 0,08
As hoka Buildoon Limited [FV Rs, 5) 1 [INE] i ni3
Askin Energy Servives Limitesd 1 L. i .04
A Granito Tndfa Limlved - 1 027 1 027
Asian Hovels [East) Limived 1 02 1 020
Asian Hotels (North ) Limited 1 o7 1 0.07
Asian Hotals {Wast] Limited 1 i1 1 131
Asian Paints Ltd. [FV R 1) 10 M08 10 18,015
Assam Company [ndia Lud (FV Rs. 1) 1 - 1 -
Associated Alcohols & Breweries Lid 1 n1y 1 .14
Astec LifeSclences Limited = 1] D31 L 031
Aster DM Healthcare Lud, 2 .36 = 036
|Astra Microwave Products Trd (FV Bs 2) 1 01z 1 0.12
Astral Poly Technik Limited (FV Rs. 1) 1 045 1 045
| AstraZeneca Pharma [ndia Lid, (FV Hs. 2] 1 273 1 273
Astron Paper & Board Mill L. 2 21 2 021
Atul Auto Lid [FV Bs. 5) 1 052 1 .52
Atul Led 1 150 1 1.40
ATV Projects India Limited 1 001 1 001
Au Senall Finance Bank Lid. B 2 149 2 1.39
Aurionpro Selutions Limited 1 01z 1 .12
Aurohindo Pharma lid, (FVYRs. 1] 2 096 2 096
Aurum proptech Lid. (Formerhy Majesen Linnited ) 1 0.53 | D.53
Austin Engineering Company Lid 1 005 1 {1445
Autemohile Corporation Of Goa Lid 1 .35 1 035
Ao oot ve Asxles Lid 1 D63 1 63
Autemotive Stampings & Assemblies Lid 1 nns 1 a5
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Avadh Sugar And Energy Limited 1 0.21 1 .21
Avante] Ltd 1 0.26 1 0.26
Avanti Feeds Lt [FV Rs, 1 f 279 __ 8l ___ 279
Avenue Supermarts Lid, 2 200 z 00
AVT Narura) Produos Lad (FV Rs. 1) 1 0.03 1 .03
Axis Rank L, [FV Rs. 2) 5 365 5 b5
Axiscades Trechnologies Limited 1 006 1 008
Axtel Industries Limited 1 .24 L (.24
H&A LTD 1 015 1 015
B € Power Controls Lid (FV s 2] 1 0.04 1 0.04
B.LBashyap & Sons Limited {FY Rs. 1) 1 001 1 [LEIHE
| Bt Auto Ll 1 314 1 .14
Baja) Consumer Care Lid. [FV s, 1) 1 23 1 023
Bajaj Bleciricals Lud (FY Ry, 2] 1 ar 1 037
Bajaj Fingnee L (FV Rs. 2) 1 4364 10 4364
Rajaj Finsery Lid, 1 0,64 1 0
Hupaj Healthcare Lt (4] 2 AT 1 47
Bajaj Hindusthan Sugar Lid. (FV Rs. 1) 1 ot 1 .01
Haja] Holdings & Investoent Lid 1 339 1 248
Balaji Amines Lid [FV Rs. 2) 1 (440 1 0.4
Balaji Telefilms Led (FV Rs. 2) 1 ol 1 011
Ralasore Alloys Ltd (FV Rs. 5) 1 o2 1 002
Dalkrishna Industries Lid, (FV Rs. 2) 1 &17 ' 217
Balkrishoa Papser Mikls Limited 1 ooz 1 [LIIE]
Hallarpur Industries Lid l_'_F'U' Rx ')J 1 - 1 -
Dalmer Lawrie & Company Lid, G 0.72 [ 0.72
Balmer Lawirve Investments Lid 1 LA 1 i
Bulrampur Chinl Mills Lul. (FV Rs. 1) 1 017 1 017
Bance Products [India) Lid (FY Rs. 2) 1 .14 1 14
Bondhan Ranl Lid 13 e | 13 LRl
Danlk of Baroda {FV Rx, 2] 5 047 5 [
Henle of Trulim 1 o7 1 wivy
Bank of Maharashira 1 0.01 1 ol
Banmari Amirian Sugars Lid 1 1.53 1 1.53
Banswara Symey Lud 1 o7 1 007
Barbeque-Nation Hospitality Lud. 1 (.58 = -
RASE India Ll 1 0,98 1 0,98
Baita India Led, (FV Rs. 5) 2z Al 2 A
Baryir Cropscivnce Lid, 1 4.12 1 412
BOI Industrics Limited 1 [ 1 008
Hemon Hydraulics Lid 1 013 1 mia
REMIL Ligh 1 0.0t 1 098
Bengal And Assam Company Limited 1 1.34 1 1.3%
Berger Pamts (India) Lad. (FY Rs 1) 2 114 2 1.14
Hest Agrolife Limited 1 0,45 1 044
BF Investment Limived 1 025 1 0.25
BF Utilities Ltd. 1 0.30 ] .30
BGH Energy Systemns Lud, 1 0.04 1 004
Mnﬂu Chemicals & industries Lid, 1 048 - -
Bluansali Engnearing Polymers Lid {1V Bs. 1) 1 0.06 1 .06
Bharat Agri Fert And Realy Limited 1 0.18 i 0,13
Bharat Bijlee Ltd 1 0.6 1 0.0 |
Bharit Dynamies Ll 2 0.79 z 07y
Bharar Electronies Led. (FV /s, 1) 33 332 33 332
Bharat Forge Lud, (FV Rs. 2) 2 .99 2 .94
Bharat Gears Lud 1 10 1 .10
Bharat Hesevy Electricals Lok (FV Bs. 2) 1 0.04 R i .04
Bharst Petroleam Corporation Lud, [ a2 [ 282 |
Bharat Rasayan Lid 1 196 i 396
Bharat Road Metwork Lul 2 0.34 2 0.3%
Bharar Sears Lud (FV Re. ) = 1 .06 i 0.6
Bharti Airtel Lud, (FV Rs. 5) 1 0.49 i 044
Hihar Sponge Iron Lid 1 - 1 -
Ribzen Lo 1 Loz 1 00z
Blocun Lud, b 1.H1 3 1.81
Birla Cable Lud, 1 0.06 - .
Rirla Corporaton Lid, 1 0.76 1 076
Birla Precision Technologes Lid (FV Rs. 2) 1 0o 1 001
Birla Tyres Limited 1 002 1 002
Rirlpsoft Lud, (FV Rs 2) 1 0.07 1 o7
Black Box Limived (Formerly AGC Networks Limited) 1 1z 1 0.1z
Hlack Rose Industries Limited 1 .06 1 .06
Bliss GVS Pharma Led. (FV Bs 1) 2 0.34 ] 0.34




BLS International Services Lol (FV Rs. 1) 2 037 2 037
Blue Coast Hotels & Resorts Lud = o 1 fLo4 1 U
Blue Dart Express Lid 1 — 268 1 £.64
Blue Star Led, (FV R 2} 1 [ER. K 1 .83
BRE Capital Markets Lamited 1 010 1 01D
Bodal Chemicals Lud (FYRs. 2] . B - 1 010 1 10
Hom hay Rayon Fashions Ll 1 . i -
Barosil L 1 017 1 0.17 |
Borosil Renewsbles Limited (FV Rx, 1) 1 - 1 .
Eonch Lid. 1 423 1 1423
| Brigade Enterprises Linnted 1 015 i 015
Bright Brothers Lud, 1 (09 : ;
Brighteam Group Ll (FV As. 2] 1 001 1 001
Britannia industoes Lud, (FV i 30) 4 hA? L 649
ASE [, 4 - . -
BSE Lud, [FV Rs. 2) 2 1.67 2 1,67
Butterfly Gandhimathi Appliances Lid 1 16 1 .16
CMILIMITED (5] 1 iz 1 012
€ Mahendri Exports Lid, 2 &
C.E Info Systems Lid 1 1.4 -
Caleom Visbon Lid 1 .02 1 02
Camilin Fine Soences Lgul_!ltd [FV Bs. 1) 1 010 1 010
Canara Banh 1 40 1 {120
Canfin Homes Lud (FV of Rs. 2/-) 5 1.20 5 120
Capacit'e Infraprojocms Lod 2 .58 2 058
Caplin Foint Laboratories Lol (FV R, 2) = = 050 z [T
Capri Global Capital Limited (FV Rs. 2) 1 07 1 017
ﬁﬂrihan! Irikia Ltd 1 .05 1 05
Carborindum Universal Lo, [FV R 1) 1 034 1 a4
UARHE Ratings Ll 1 (LR 1 [LUE-T3
CarTrade Tech Lud, 1 133 -
Castex Technologies Lid. (FV Ry, 2) - . 1 .
Castrol India Ltd. (FV Rs 5] 4 0.52 i 0.52
Cat Tl-rhnlilﬁwi Lid 1 = 1 -
COL Products India Ll (FV Rs 2) 2 n.59 2 n59
CEAT Lid 1 (.M} 1 L]
Celebrity Fashions Limied 1 = 1 .
Central Bank of Ingdia 1 0.0z 1 0.0z
Comural Depnsitory Services (India) L 2 156 2 054
Centrum Capital Led, (FV Rs. 1] 2 .11 2 011
Contum Elsctromnics Ll 1 n.57 1 N&7
Century Enka Ltd 1 0.22 1 n22
Century Extrusions Limited [V Rs, 1) 1 [ 1 0o
Contury Plyboards India Limited (FV Rs, 1) 1 019 1 019
Contury Testilos & Industries Ll 1 L 1 (.6
Cora Sanitaryware Lud. 1 213 1 2,13
CESE Lid. [6) 20 LAY o 149
LG Power and Industrial Solubions Lol [FY Rs. 2) 1 0.0 1 i1
Chalet Hotels Limiwed 1 0.31 i 031
Chambal Fertilisers & Chemiomls Lid 1 018 1 i
CHD Developers Lud (FV Rs. 2) 1 = 1 -
Chemeon Speciality Chemicals Limited 1 .45 1 1L45
Chismfat Allalis Limived (Earlier name TEAMEC CHLORATES LTD] 1 G.1d 1 (.18
Chemplast Sanmar Lud. 1 0.65 .
Chenma Petroleum Corporation Lid, 1 R i 013
Chennai Super Kings Cricket Lul. [FV s 0.10) 1 - 1 -
Chokamandalam Financial Holdings Lud, (FV Rs. 1) 1 054 1 1154
Cholimanidalim Investment & Finance Company Ll (FV Re ) B - 1 020
Cholamandatam Investmont & Finanee Company Led. (FV Rs. 2) [0 1.64 b L.64
Cigmiti TH'.‘rmnln_Ees Limited 1 L.43 1 0.43
CIL Nowva Petrochemicals Lid 1 0ol 1 .01
Cipla Ludd, (FV R, 2] 1 0,44 1 044
City Union Bank Lisd, (FV Rs. 1] i 0.22 1 022
LI, Eelugate L1d, 71 2 011 1 11
Clariant Chemicals {(India) Lud, I .39 1 149
Claris Lifesciences Ll 1 0.40 1 040
CMS Infox Eystjm; Lzl - 1 0,29 =
Coal India Ll 1 0,19 1 0.14
Cochin Shipyard Lud 2 09y 2 0.5y
Coffee Day Enlerprises Limited =il 026 1 026
|Colorge Limited (Earlier name NIIT Technologies Ltd.) 1 1.85 1 1LAS
|Colgate-Palmolive (India) Lad, [FV Rs 1) 2 2,79 2 279
Computer Ape Management Services Limited 1 1.45 1 145




Confidence Petrolewsm Tndia Limiusd [FY R 1) ] L3 1 003
Cantainer Corporation of [ndia Lxd {FY Rs. 5) i 2 115 2 115
Contrul Print Lid 1 24 1 0.24
Coral India Finance And Housing Ltd [V Rs. £) 1 (i 1 002
Coral Laboratories Linied 1 ¥l 1 0.20
CORE Education & Technologies Lud. [FV Rs 2) 1 5 1 =
Coramandel International Lud, {FV Bs. 1) 1 62 1 6
Corporation Bank (FY s 2} [H) - 5 011
Cosmio Films Lid 1 23 1 .23
Camintry Comcos Limited {FV Rs. 1) 1 + 1 »
Cox & Kings Ltd_ {(FV Bx 5] 1 1
Craftsman Automatiing Lt 1 139 -
Creditaccess Grameen Limited 1 055 1 .55
Grisil Lidl. [FV fis. 1) 1 L70 1 L7
Crompton Greaves Consumer Eleerreials Limited 2 040 2 (.40
CSA Rank Limited 1 26 1 024
Cummins lndia Lid (FV Hx 2) 1 058 i 58
Cylent Lid. (F¥ Ry, 5) 1 0,48 1 0.4
I} B Husalty Lid 1 .o 1 (i
Dabwr Inidta Lo, (FV Rs: 1) 1 048 1 048
Dalmia Bharat Lid, [Formerly Odisha Cement Limited) (FV Rs. 2) 4 4.29 4 4.29
Dalmin Bharat Sugar and [ndustries Lid { Eartier name Dalmia Cement [Bharat) Luwd) (FV Rs. 2) 1 0.10 1 0.10
Data Patterns (India) Ld. 1 0.77 - -
Datamatics Global Services Limited | [‘I\ﬂmaﬂﬂTﬂ'hmluam Ll Arnalgamaned) 1 [ R 1] 1 iR 10
DB Corp Led, 1 014 | 0.1
DUH Bank Lt 1 D17 1 17
DCM Nouvelle Lud. 1 D16 * <
DEM Shrirm Limited (FV Rs. #) 1 021 i 021
DCW Lud (FV s 2] I 0.02 1 0.02
[VE Mowa Inakian it 1 21 1 .21
Decean Cements Lid (FV R, 5) 2 089 2 .59
Deccan Chronicle Holdings Lid. (FV Rs 2) 1 - 1 -
ey Enesrgey Besomrees Limited i b.05 1 .05
Deepak Fertilisers & Petrochemicals Corporation Ltd. 1 011 1 1011
Dueppals Witrite L. (FV B #) 2 .44 2 {146
Dejta Corp Lud [FV R 1) 1 018 1 (.14
Den Networks Lid, 1 0.05 1 0.05
Devyami Intermaiional Lid 1 013 -
Deswean Homesimgs Fiapce Conpsratiion L s £ 2 0.0%
TFM Foadds Lid (FV Ra. 2] | 0.2 1 .26
Dh:mpurﬂlgaﬁ' Mills Lid 1 i1 1 0.20
hani Services Limited 1 .12 1 5V
Phani Services Limited (Earlier name [ndisbulls Ventures Limited) 1 0.02 1 .02
Dhanlaxid Bank Lud, 1 0.0z 1 0.02
Dhanuka Agritech Ltd [FU Ks.2) 1 0.67 1 067
| Bhunseri Investments Limited 1 .24 1 .24
Dhunser Tea & Industries Limited i .29 1 .29
MEC INDIA LIMITED i 0,45 1 .45
[Mgiciantent Limited 1 0.01 1 0.01
Diligent Media Gorpotation Lid, 1 "B -
Dilip Buildeon Lid, 2 1.68 g 1.68
DISA Indiy L — 1 491 1 1491
Dish TV India Ltd. (FV fs 1) 1 0.01 1 0,01
Dishman Carbogen Amris Limited (Earlier name [Hshman Pharmaceuticals And Chemicals Lid) 3 0.76 3 .76
[¥wi's Laboratories Lud {FV Rs. 2) 2 282 ' .02
Uixin Technologies [India) Ltd, [FV Ry 2] 10 651 10 6.51
DLF Ll (FV Rs. 2] 1 0.26 i 1.2
D-Lanlk [ India) [gd. 2 0.18 ) .18
Dol Canry Lid. 1 .64 -
Dollar Industries Lul (FV s 2) 2 .65 ] 165
Donear Industries Lod. [FV R, 2) 2 .09 2 (19
D) Enter tal b (Lo nnatdonial) Lad, 1 [IE] 1 .03
bhr. Lal Pathlabs Limited 1 1.00 1 1.00
Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Lid, (FY Rs, 5) 1 3.16 i 416
DR Sysoems Indin Lrd, a = T,
DAC Systems India Ltd. 10 0249 -
| Dredging Corporation of lndia Lid 1 041 1 141
Ducon Infratechnologies Lid. 1 0.01 -
Durnply Industries Limited 2 0an 2 1110
Drwarikesh Sugar Industries Lid (FV of Bs 1/-] 1 0.25 10 (25
Dynamatic Technologies Ltd I | 253 1 253
Dymemic Products Limited 1 n13 1 nia
ELD. Parry (India) Ll [FV fis. 1) 1 1,23 1 {123




Easun Reyralle Relays & D [FV Rs. 2) 1 001 1 ni
sy Trip Planners Lid. [449) 2 018 =
eClerx Services Lid 1 ___bsa L ULk
Eco Recydling Limited 1 004 1 0.04
Edalweiss Financial Services Ld, (FV Rs. 1) 1 004 1 0.09
Educomp Selutions Lid, (FY Rs. 2) ~ 1 = ' i
Eicher Motors Lt (FV Rs. 1) 10 20,34 g 2034
EIN Assoriated Hotels Lo 1 D37 1 037
EIM Ld. {FV Rs 2} 1 014 1 0.4
Eimco Elevon (India) Lid I 041 1 D41
Elantas Beck India Limited 1 216 1 2.16
Flder Pharmaceuticals Lid. 1 L4 1 (.04
Meron Engineering Company Lid [FV Rs 2) 1 0,04 1 i
Flectroster] Castings Lirl 5 0.26 -
Electiostes] Castings Lk (FV Rs. 1] 1 0.02 1 EAIF]
Electrostes] Gastings Lisl, (FV Rx 1] (Hew) 1 = 3
Elgi Equipmenis Lid, (FV Rs. 1) 2 026 4 0.26
Flgroe It oot ol Lad (FY R 1) 1 0.05 1 005
Emummi Led. (FV Rs. 1] 2 [T A .60
Emmi Paper Mills Limited [FV R 2) 1 o0 1 010
Emami Realty Limited 1 15 1 05
Emumbi Industries Lul 1 0.08 - -
Empire Indusiries Ll 1 0.67 -
Endurance Techonlogles Ll F 251 Z 2,31
Engineors India Ld, [FV Rs. 5) 2 019 z 01w
Enkei Wheels (India) Limited 1 40 1 (L1
Entertainment Metwork {India) Lid 1 1125 1 05
EPL LIMITED {Earlier num was Essel Propack Limited] [FV Rs. 2) Z 019 z 019
Exquitas Holdings Private Limited 1 0.19 I 0,19
Egquitas Small Finance Hank Limited 1 .04 1 0.04
Eru Infra Engineering Lul. [FV Bs, 2} 1 . 1 -
Eris Lifescionces Lud. (FV Rs. 1) 2 1.58 z 1.58
Erns International Media Lid, 1 .01 1 0.1
Esab India Lid 1 54 1 11549
Edrorts Lul 1 82 1 e
Ess Dew Alumimium Lid. 1 * 1 -
Essaer Shipping Lud. ] ol . -
Ester Industries Lim|ted (FV Rs. 5] 1 .13 1 013
Eurela Forbes Lul [50) 15 - -
Eveready Industries India Lid {FV Bs, 5] L i 1 024
Everest Industries Lid 1 43 1 A3
Everest Kanto Cylinder Ltd (F¥ Rs 2} 1 i3 1 03
Everonn Eiducation Lud, I iy 1 i
Excel Industries Ltd (FV Rs 5) ] 097 | 0na7
Exced Realy NInfraled. ) 1 = 1 -
Exide Industries Lul. [FVRs 1) i 70 1 0o
Explec Solutions Limited 1 115 1 1.15
Fatrchem Urganics Ll 1 1,79 . -
Fae Three Ll B - 1 .14 :
| FUS Software Selutions Lid, 1 * -
FDC L (FV R 1] 1 23 1 0.23
| Fealeral Mogul Goetze (India) Limioed 1 0,35 1 0,35
Fermenti Biotech Limited (FV Ra 5) 1 032 1 0.3z
Fiberwel India Limited 1 02 1 LI
Fiem Industries Limited 1 .84 1 (e
Filates Inaia Lid [FV Bs 2} 1 i 1 0.04
Fine Organics Industries Limited [FV Bs, 5) 1 L4l 1 141
Finburve Finsncial Services Linsved (FV Bs 1) 1 .04 1 4
Fine Payments Hank Lid, 1 .54 .
Finolex Cables Ltd {FV Rs. 2) 1 0.37 1 0.37
Finolex Industries Ltd, (4] 5 1,548 1 56
Firstsource Solubons Lud. 1 (LS 1 5
Fleximuff Venmires [nternaticnal Limited 1 .20 1 020
Forbes & Company Lud 1 1.80 1 180
Foree Motors Limited [Earlier name Dajaj Tempo Licd) 1 293 | 2493
Furtis Heslthoare Lid 1 6 1 016
Fortis Malar Hospitals Limived 5 1 00s 1 LOS
Fosecn India Lid 1 L3l 1 L30
Fresenius Kabl Oncology Lid, (10) - 1 .13
Freshitrop Fraits Lid 1 012 1 012
FSN E-Commerce Ventures Ltd. 1 213 : -
Fulure Conswmer Lud. (FV Re /) 1 an2 1 0.02
Future Enterprises Limited (Earfier name Pantaloon Betai] Tidia Lid - NP ) (FY Bs. 2) 2 (104 z 04




Future Lifestyle Fashions Limited 1 01z 1 .12
Future Retail Lid. 1 033 1 i35
Future Supphy Chain Solations Lid 2 138 2 1.3R8
: M Breweries Lid 2 L63 2 1id
Gatrriel Towhia Lid [FV Ba, 1] 1 e ! ALk
[GALL (india) Lid. 2 0.25 ! 025
Galaxy Surfactants Lid, Z 572 F 274
Gammun India Lid, [FV Rs 1) 1 - 1 -
Gandhl Special Tubes Lid (FV Rs. 5) 1 41 1 041
Ganish Benzoplast Limited [FV Rs. 1) 1 .07 1 0.7
Gamesh Howsing Corporation Lod 1 .05 i S
mhﬂ%ﬂm&ﬁaﬁmlimi&d 1 niz 1 12
Garwore Technical Fibres Lid, 2 189 2 L9
Gsteway Distriparks Lud, (11] 4 014 1 [T}
Gt Lud [FV R 2] 1 016 1 016
Gayatri Mighwaps Limited (FV. Rs, 2/} 5 = g
Gayatrt Projects Limited (FV Rs, 2 5 .60 5 0,60
G Global Ll 1 i 1 0.1
Gl Power India Lkl 1 0.6% 1 0.6%
GE T&D India Lid. [ FV Rs 2) 1 017 1 17
|General Insuranee Corparation of India 4 142 4 142
CENESYS Internavional Corporston Lud (FV Ry 5) 1 0.10 1 .10
Genus Power Infrastroctures Lid (FY Rs. 1) 1 .02 1 .02
Geodesic Lid [FV s 2] 1 - i -
Geojit Financial Services Ltd [FV Rs, 1) 1 004 1 .04
Lal o Lk, [FV R=. 1) 1 014 | 014 |
GHEL Limited 1 017 1 017
GIC Housing Finance Lid 1 0.29 1 0.29
Gillanders Arbuthnor & Co. Lrd 1 0.05 1 0.05
Gillette bndia 1Ll 1 6.26 1 2
Gitanjoli Gems Lid. 1 - i -
GEW Lud 1 .61 1 A1
skanel Phavrmna Limited [FV s 1) 1 2.30 1 30
GlaxoSmithKline Pharmaceaticals Lid. 2 135 s 135
Glenmmark Life Sciences Litl, 1 037 -
Glenmurk Pharmacenteals Lo, (FV Rs. 1) 1 032 1 [EF
Gilohal Offshore Serviees Lul 1 0.17 i 017
Cibohins Spirits Limited 1 0.32 i [
Glodyne Technoserve Lid. (FV Ra. 6) 1 - 1 -
GMM Plaudler Ltd. (FV Hs. Z) 2 15% ] 159
GME Infiastrocture Lid 1 0.0z 1 oz
GNA Axles Lud. 2 1.00 2 L1040
G Fashion (India) Lid, 1 1.29 .
Goa Carbon Lud 1 0.35 1 .35
GOCL Corporation Lid. (FV s 2) ) 2 .88 2 58
Giodawar Power And lspat Limited (13} 4 0.22 1 0.22
Ceidfrey Phillips Inidin Ll {FV Rs 2] 8 5,51 5 5491
Gandre Agroviet L. 2 1.24 2 148
Gadraj Consumer Products [1d, [FV Rs. 1] 3 205 3 2,05
Gionidre] Inchustries Led, (FV Rs. 1] 1 043 1 nA3
Godre Properties Lud, (FV RBs. 5] 2 218 2 218
Gk Tendiles 1 0.0 1 002
Gokaldas Exports Ltd. (FV Bs.5) 2 0.18 z 018
GOL Offshore Lid. 1 0.01 1 0.01
Goodricke Group Lid 1 018 1 0.1
Goodyear India Lid = z 222 Z 222
Gupala Polyplast Lid (13] - - 1 0.03
GP Peirpleums Lud. 2 0.15 2 015
GFT INFRAPROIECTS LIMITED 1 .05 1 045
GRANULES INDLA LIMITED {FV Rs. 1) i 015 1 015
Graphite India Lid, (FV Rs. 2) 1 0100 1 0,510
Grasim Industries Lul (FV Rs 2] [ 4.75 2] 475
Giraur % Wil {India) L {FV Rs 1] 1 .06 1 06
Giravita India Lud. (FV Rs, 2) 1 0.06 1 006
Gredves Cotton Lid, [FV Rs. 2} L .14 i 014
Greenerest Financial Services Limited (FV R, 1) . - 1 -
Greenlam Industries Limited 4] B {1L.H0D 1 (H0
Greenpanel Industries Limited 1 - 1
Greenply Tndustries Led {FV Rs: 1] 1 0.24 1 24
Grindwell Norton Lid (FV Rs 5] 2 1.69 2 A%
GTL Infrastructure Lid 1 - 1 =
GTL Lid, 1 - 1
TN Testiles Ll 1




Housing Development & Infrastructure Lid,

GTPL Hathway Lud 2 0.2y 2 02y
Gufic BinSciences Lud. 1 012 - =
fonjarat Alkalies & Chemicals Lid 1 041 1 A1
Gujarat Ambuga Expors Lid (FY Rs 1) 5 .41 5 041
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Lid, 1 0080 1 AN
Guijarat Gas Lid. (FV Rs. 2) 5 144 5 1.44
|Gujarat Industries Power Co Lud 1 n.ng 1 0.0%9
Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation Ld, (FV Hs. 2} 1 1.0 1 0,06
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Lid, 1 .20 1 (L20
Gujarat Natural Resources Limited 1 (.01 1 it
Gujarar NRE Coke Ld, . = X :
Gugarat Petrosyathsge Lid, Z 005 2 0%
Gujarat Pipavay Fart Ld, 1 .09 1 0.4
Gujarat Ralli Industries Lid 1 o2 1 002
Gujarat State Fertilizer & Chemicals Lid. [FY Hs. 2) 5 A6 5 14k
Gujarat State Petrenet Lud. 1 026 1 1126
| Gujarat Themis Biosyn Limited (FV its. 5) 1 oz8| 1 .28
Gull 01l Lubrieants Indla Limived (FV Rs. 2] I 1455 1 .55
GVE Power & Infrastructure Led. [FV Rs 1) 1 - 1 -
LG Infra Engineering Ll 2 &L 2 61
Huldyn Glags Limited [V is. 1] 1 003 1 0.03
Happiest Minds Technologies Limited 1 033 1 [ E]
Warita Seating Systems Lud [ BSE Indonext | [14) = i 044
Harrisors Malayalam Lol 1 o7 1 a7
Haryana Caplin Lad 1 L] 1 04
Hmhwayczhles.mm-mud.lwns.z_} 5 LA 5 .10
Hatsun Agro Products Lid (FV s 1) 2 1.42 2 1.42
Havells India Ltd. (FV Rs 1] 5 204 5 404
Hawkins Conkers Ltd. 2 551 2 551
HBL Puwer Systerns Limited [FV Rs. 1] 1 0.04 1 104
HEL Infosystems Lok (FV Rs. 2) 1 0n1 1 001
HCL Technologies Lok (FV ks 2} + 243 4 243
HOF( Asset Management Company Limited [FV Rs. 5) 1 1.490 1 1.501
HOFC Bank Led. [FY B 1) 2 248 2 .48
HOFLG Like Insarance Comgany Ll 2 a7 2 07
Healthears Global Enterprises [nd. F] 1156 2 .56
HEG Lud, 1 1.07 1 1.07
Hewdelbergeement India Limited (Earlier name Mysore Cements Lud) 1 0.11 1 0,11
Hemisphers Properties India Lud. 1 014 - -
Herianba Industries Lid 1 6h . -
Hertage Foods Limited [FY of Rs. 5/-) 2 051 2 0,53
Hero MotoCorp Ltd, [FV Rs. 2) 1 248 1 L48
UHester Bivsciences Limited [Enrlier name Hester Pharmaceaticals Lid) 1 1.74 1 1.74
Hexa Triadesx Limited 1 Q.01 1 151} ]
Hexaware Technologies Lud. (FYV Rs. 2) 1 036 1 .36
HECL Limited (FV Bs. 1) (Formerly Hinachal Futuristie Communications Limited) 1 002 I .02
Hileal L {FV Ks. 2) 1 017 1 0.17
HII Limited [Earlier name Hyderabad Industries Lid ) 1 1.56 1 1.56
Him Teknoforge Limited (FV Rs 2) 1 0.07 1 007
Himadri Speciality Chemical Lid. (FV Rs. 1) — 1 007 i} 0.07
Himatsingka Seide Ltd (FV Rs. 5) 1 .25 1 24
Hindaleo Industries Lid (FV Rs 1] 1 .14 1 0.19
Himduja Glohal Solutions Limited (47] 2 4z 1 042
Hindustan Aeronautics [ 2 2 2 241
Hingustan Construction Company Lid, (FV Rs. 1) 1 .11 1 (.11
Hindustan Copper Lid. [FV R 5) 1 (L4 1 o4
[T L Fseds Lid 1 D.43 1 143
| Hindusstan Media Ventures Limited 1 028 i 028
Himchustan Qil Exploration Company Ltd, ;1 11 1 0.1
Hindustian Organic Chemicals Limited 1 .02 | 0412
Himef s tam Petroleum Corporation |ul 4 056 4 096
Himdustan Tin Wioeks Limaked 1 (L 1 .06
Himdustan Unileves Lud, (FV Rs. 1) 5 LLOD ] 1104
Hindustan Zine Lid., (FY Rs. 2) 1 0.20 1 0.20
Hindusthan Nolional Glass & Industries Led (FV s 2) 1 003 L o3
Hitachi Energy India Ltd, (Formerly Abb Fowes Products and Systems India Ltd.) 1 0.99 1 .59
HLY Lod (FVBx 2) 1 0,01 i L0
HMT Lial. 1 101 1 0.01
Humeie First Finance Company India Lud. 1 0.47 -
lHonda India Power Products Limited (Earfier Name Honda Siel Power Products Lid) 1 1.22 1 L.32
Hustywell Autonintion Inclin Lid. 1 17,89 1 27.89
Howsing and Urban Developrasent Corparation Lid. 2 011 2
1 1




Huusing Development Finance Corperation Lol (FV Rs 2) 1 242 1 242
HP fudhesives Lud. 1 51 ¥
HPL Electric & Power L. i .19 2 .19
HSIL Ld, [V is. 2] 1 .05 1 0.05
T Media Lad. (FV Rs. 2) 1 002 1 D3
Huhtamaki PPL Limited (FV R 2) 1 (.27 1 B27
| G Petrochemicals Lud 1 .29 1 n2g
ICICE Bamk Lid (FV Rs. 2) L 266 5 266
ICICT Lombard General Insurance Company Lid. 2 145 2 145
ICICL Prodential Lile lnsurance Company Lid. = r 0B 5 REER
ILICH Securities Lid, (FV Bs. 5) Fl 0.72 Z 072
ICRA Ltd, 1 280 1 240
1081 Bamk Ll 1 .03 1 n.03
IRFC Flrst Bank Lrd. 14 0.57 14 0.57
IDFE Liad. 1 .03 1 3
IFB ﬂw’ﬂ Industries Lid | 39 1 139
IFB INTHISTRIES LT, - 1 .35 1 .35
1FC] L. 1 .01 1 1.01
IFGL Refractories Lul i 185 i 055
Igrirashi Motors India Led, 2 150 2 156
IIFL Finanee Lad, (FV Rs. 2} 1 07 1 0.17
1IFL Securities Ltd. {(FV Rs, 2) 1 0.05 1 0.05
IIFL Wealth Management Limiled (FY R 2] 1 1.01 1 101
L& FS Engineering and Construection Compny Limited (Earfier nane)Maytas [nfra Limited 1 0.05 1 (105
1LEFS Transportation Netwarks Ltd. 1 - 1
Inagicasworld Entertainment Limitod [Formerly Adlabs Entertainment Limited) 1 0.09 1 .09
Inadir Coements Led, 1 0,08 1 .08
Indlia Glyrols Lid 1 L] 1 0.0%
Ik Lease Development Limited 1 on.m 1 .01
India Motor Parts and Accessories Limited 1 n.a7 1 0.A7
lindiar Pesticides Lid i 0.35 . =
Ennadian Steeetl Wiorks Lud (FV Rs 1) 1 - 1 .
Inclia Tourism Development Corporation Lid. 2 0.75 2 .75
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd. LFV Rs. 2) 1 31 1 03l
Indiabulls Real Estate L. 1 0.10 1 .14
Indiamart Intermesh Limied 1 11R 1 L4
Indian Acrylics Lol 1 0.01 1 001
Indlian Hank 1 8L 1 010
Indian Energy Exchange Lul. [FV Rs. 1) 46 60 ERL 20 319
Indian Infotech & Ssftware Lid, (FV Rs, 1) 1 - 1 -
Inctian Metals & Ferro Alloys Ltd (45) 2 .15 1 LIS
Indian 0il Corporation Lid 4 L47 4 47
Indian Dverses Bank 1 (.01 1 i
Indian Railway Catering And Tourism Corporstion |imited {15) 5 138 1 138
Indian Kailway Finanoe Corporation L 1 002 -
Inilian Terrain Fashions Limited (FV Rs. 2] 1 16 1 16
Indian Toners & Developers L. 1 Li4 - -
Indigo Paints Lid 1 231 .
Inde Count Intlustrivs Ll (FY Rs, 2) 5 L4 5 10,54
Inilo Rama Synthetios (India) Lid 1 [T 1 0.0z
Indo Tech Transformers Limired 1 w10 1 0.0
Indoce Remedies Lid [FV e 2) 1 129 1 ﬂ.ll?_
Indestar Capital Finnnee Lid. 2 A7 2 117
Indraorasitha Medical Corp, - 1 N4
Indraprastha Gas Lud. (Fv Rs. 2) 5 2.59 5 L59
Indraprastha Medical Corporation Limited 1 0.04 1 [
Indrayam Hiotech Lid 1 .01 =
Ind-Swift Laboratories Lid 1 003 ] 0.03
Trnd-Swift Lied (FV R 7] 1 - 1
Intlus Towers Limired {Earlier name was Bhart Infratel Lud ) 1 .25 i 0.25 |
Indusingd Bank Lid. 1 1.23 1 1.23
INEOS Sryroluticn [ndia Limited 1 048 1 [ 3L]
Infibeam Avenues Lid, [FV Rs, 1} [16) i a5 + 065
Infinite Computer Solutions [Indna] Lid. 2 092 & D9z
I Hdpe [India} Lid, Z Sh5 s 5.065
Infouys Lid, (FV Rs, 5] B 625 i b.25
Ingersoll-Rand (India) Lul 1 £ iy 1 o6
Innuvative Tech Pack Ld (FV Rs. 1] 1 0.0z 1 {102
INOX Letsure Limited 1 .23 1 3
[nox Wind Energy Lid. 1 a1 .
Ly Wind Linmited 1 0.25 1 125
[nsecticides India Limived 1 {1 1 0.62
| Integrn Enginecring India Limited [FV Bs 1) 1 003 | ELE]




Intellert Mhesign Arena Lod 1 0,17 1 017
Inte Gilobe Aviation Limited i Lu1 1 101
International Conveyors Limited [FV Rs 1) ! 0,03 1 [LLE)
Intraseft Technologies Limited 1 .13 1 i3
0L Chemicails and Pharmaceuticals Lid 1 .20 1 D20
lon Exchange (India) Lid 1 LG5 1 065
Ipen Laborataries L1d [FV s, 2) {17 2 1.20 1 128
IRH Infrastructure Developers Ltd, 1 011 1 e
Irean Intermational Lomited (FV Rs 2] 1 009 1 .09
Ircon Enternaticnal Lid, 1 =
tronwoed Education Lid. [Formerly Greyeells Education Limited) 1 (L5 1 015
ISF Ll 1 = _
ISGEC Heavy Engineering Lid (FV Hs. || 0 1103 20 1103
[T Lidd. [PV fts. 1) 1 0.2 1 023
ITD Cementation [ndia Limited (FY Bs 1) 1 013 1 013 |
IT1 Lid L ¥ .16 2 016
IVP Lud = 1 009 1 09
IVREL L. (FV Rs. 2) 1 - 1 =
| B Chemicals & Pharmacesbivabs Lid, (FV R 2] 1 0.50 1 (150
|.K. Coment Lid. 1] 1.38 [ 148
| Kumar Infraprojects Limived (FY Rs. 51 1 .25 1 0.25
lagran Prakashan Lt [FV Bs. 2) 1 .07 1 0.07
Jeak Bailapi Inchustries Limived 1 0.03 1 nn3
Jal Corp Lid. (FV Rs. 1] - 1 11 1 .11
lain Ervigation Systemes Lud (FV R 2) 1 0.02 1 .02
in Irrigarion Systems Lud (FV s, 2) 1 0.1 1 (.01
Jaiprakash Associates Lud, (FV ks, 2) 1 > 1 z
Jaiprakash Power Venures [ 1 - 1 -
Jamma Avito Tndusivies Liel [FV Rs. 1) 2 014 2 .14
ity Bharat Maruti Ltk 2 - :
Jay Bharat Marut Ltd. (FV Rs_ 5) 2 a1 2 .91
 Jayamt Agro-Organics Limited [FV Rs.5) 1 013 i 0.13
Jayashres Tea & lndusties Lid (FV Hs. 5 1 0.06 1 0.0
YKAY Enterprises Lid (FV s 1) 1 0.01 1 0.o1
ypee Infravech Lid. 1 - 1 -
th Dywstu (T (India) Lod (FV Rs, 1) 1 0.0 1 (Lil6
BF Industries Lul 1 . 1 il
JBM Auto Lad. {18) 2 .19 1 24
T Limited 1 - 1 -
Jervan Scientilic Technology Limited 1 0.03 1 {LFE]
lenbsuken Fharmaceatical Limited 1 0.55 1 .55
Jet Alrways (India) Lrd. 1 .03 1 LUK
Jindal Cotex Limited 1 - 1 -
lindal Drifling & Industries Lud [FV Fs. 5) 1 11 1 0L
Jindal Poly Filmes Lid 1 0.24 1 024
Jindal Saw Lid. (FV Rs.2) 1 .09 1 .09
Jindal Stainless [ Hisar) Lid 1 08 1 008
indal Stainless Lid 1 04 i o4
Jiradal Stewl & Power Lid. (FV Bs. 1) N 1 18 1 .18
Findal Wordwide Lid (FV Rs. 1] 1 L 1 008
JITF Infralogistics Lvd. 2 05 2 005
JK Lakoshimi Cement Lid, (F¥ B 5) 1 G 1 036
1K Paper Lid. 2 26 2 .26
K Tyre & Industries Limited (FV R 2) 1 (L0 1 (LR E)
IM Financial Led. [FV Rs. 1) 1 01n 1 10
MC Projects {India) Ltd. (FV Hs 2} in 145 10 125
John Cockterill India Cimited (Earlier name CMLFPE Limited ) 1 079 ] 79
Johnson Contrebs-Hitachi Air Conditioning [ndia Lud 1 129 1 1.29
J5W Enerpy Lid 1 0.06 1 0.
15W Holdings Lid 1 245 1 2.45
15W [spat Special Products Limited (Earlicr name Monnet bspat & Encrgy Lid.) 1 [ i [T
J5W Stwel Lidd, (FV Bs. 1) 1 257 10 257
ITEKT inclia Limites (Formerdy known is Sona Koyo Steering Systems Led) {(FV Rs. 1] 1 0.05 1 LIS
Jubilant Foodworks Lud, 2 367 2 3.67
Jubilant Industries Limted 1 022 1 .22
Jubilant Tegerevia Limited 2 30 i (.30
Jubilant Pharmova Linited [Earier name jubilant Lifis Sciences Lad, [FV Rs. 1) 2 109 ) 1.0
Juast Dzl Lammitedd 1 067 1 067
Iyothy Lihs Lt [FV s, 1) 4 &l 4 0.61
fyot Besing and Adhesives Lid 1 013 1 13
i Structures L. (FY Rs 2) 1 = 1 =
K 5 Chls Led. (FV s 1) 1 - 1 -
FPR Ml Lick [FV Hs. 1) [19) 10 095 Z 095




Kafaria Ceramics Lid. {FV Hs 1) z 1.15 2 115
Kalpatary Power Transmisslons Ll (FV Rs. 2] 1 044 | 04
Halyan Jewellers India Lrd. 1 0.07 - -
Kalyani Investment Company Limited 1 176 1 176
Halyani Steets Lid (FY [ 5) 1 020 1 020
Karma Hosldiigs Limited 1 541 1 541
| Kamanwala Housing Constriction Ld 1 0o 1 ool
Kamdhenw ispat Limited 1 017 1 0y
Kansal Merolwe Paints Lid, (FV Rs. 1) 1] 512 10 512
Karumard Glohal Led. (FV ks 1) 1 . 1 -
Kaverl Seed Company Lud [FV fs. 2) 5 39 5 239
Kiwwerd Telecom Products Limited 1 nm . 1 0.1
Kaya Lrd. Z 1.81 F4 1LH1
KCP Sugar & |ndustries Corporation Lud [FV Rs 1) 1 a1 1 001
KEC Internatienal Ltd, (FV Rs, 2} 1 L35 1 035
KE Industries Lrd (FV Re 2] 1 nil 1 il
Killton Tech Solutions Lud. (FV Rs, 5) Z il z 01l
Keltech Energies Lud. 1 [ N
Kemirock ndustries & Exporis Lol 1 i 1 [1A1A
Kemmimwtal India Lid 1 11k 1 Ll6
| Kesoram industries Ld 1 (1.(35 1 .05
Kewal Kiran Glathing Limited 1 LH1 1 141
Kewal Kivin Clothing Ld. 4 - - -
KGN Enterprises Lisl. i 0.1k 1 001
KGN Industries Lud, {FV Rs, 1) 2 - 2 -
Khadim India Ltd. ra 1.56 2 156
Khatan Chemicals And Fertilisers Lid [FVRs 1) 1 002 1 2
Kilpest India Lul 1 0.33 -
Kinetic Enginsering Lid 1 04 - -
Kingfisher Alrlines Ltd 1 - 1 = |
KHMCL Led, r .40 2 0440
Kiri Indhustries Limited 1 0.52 I 52
Kirloskar Brothers Lid (FV Rs. 2] i 015 1 {15
Kirloskar Ferrous Industries Lud (FV Rs, 5) 1 L 1 08
Kirloskar Industries Limited 1 082 1 e
Kirloskar (05l Enpgines Ll 1 .15 1 ih15
Kirloskar Preumatic Company Lid [FV Bs. 2) 1 0.19 1 [EL]
Kitex Garments Lid (FV Hs, 1] 1 .44 1 .48
Klalpana Industries {India) Lud. 1 0.04 - -
KMC Speciality Hospitals (1) Lid 1 n.o2 1 an2
ENR Constructions Limited (FV Rs. 2 10 1154 10 158
Kalte-Paril Developers Lid 1 0.13 1 0.13
Kestak Mahindra Bank Lid. [FV Rx. 5) F 1.6 ] 3.6
Kevval Medical Center B Hos Lud 1 0.74 1 74
Kawvilpatii Lakshmi Rofler Flour Mills Lid 1 0.04 1 (104
KFIT Technalogles Ll 1 010 1 010
KPT Industries Limited [FV R 5) 1 n.oy 1 nny
KRBIL (FV Ry 1) b 0n.2a i (1]
Kridtham Infro Limited (¥ e 2) 1 o1 1 001
Krishna lnstitute of Medical Scienves L, 1 119 - .
Krird Nutrients Lirmited 1 002 1 i)z
Krsnaa Diagnostics Ltd. 1 077 = .
K5H Lid 1 L7 1 070
KSR Energy Ventures Lul 1 - 1 -
K55 Limited (FV R=. 1) 1 . 1 -
| Kushal Limited [FV Rs. 2) 1 0.0z 1 LT
Kwality Ltk [FV Rs, 1) 1 - 1 -
L G Balakrishnan & Bros Lid 2 .50 2 .51
L&T Firane Holdings Lol 1 .12 1 iz
LE&ET Technology Services Ll 2 27 2 2.70
La Opala RG Lid [F.V. Rs 2] 2 L55 2 .55
Lakstml Machine Waorks Lid 1 130 1 i40
Lamnbiodbira Testilis Limited [TV R 5) 2 LA 2 .08
Lamon bnifratech Ll [PV Bs. 1) 1 - 1 -
Landmark Property Development Com pany Limited 1 - 1 .
Larsen & Toubwo Infotech Lid, 2 331 2 3H
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. [FV Rs. 2] 1 137 1 1.37
Lisa Supergenerics Limited 1 . 1 -
Latent View Analytics Lid. 1 055 - -
Liwrus Labs Lud. (FV Rs. 2] 1n 0594 10 .94
Lami Organic Industries L, 1 .19 5
Leel Electricals Lid, 7 027 2 027
Lemon Tree Hotels Lid 2 016 2 016




Lasrthan Fimanoe Limited 1 033 1 133
Liberty Shoes Lud 1 15 1 015
LIC Housing Finanee Lar, [FV Rs: 2) 1 044 1 044
Lime Chemicals Led 1 0.03 1 LR
Lindse india L, 1 076 1 D76 |
LKP Finance B 1 0oy 1 [}“?
LEF Securities Limited (FV Bx, 2] 1 o1 1 i3]
| Lovahle Lingerie Lid, 1 0.8 1 008
LT Foads Limited (New FV Rs. 1/-) 1 002 1 .0
Lamay Avto Technilogies limited [FV Rs. 4] 5 67 5 067
Liomax Autom otive Systems Led 1 (114 1 .04
Lumax Industries Lid 2 450 2 450
Lupin Lid, [ FV Rz, 2] '|._. 73 1 073
Lux Indusiries Limited [FV Rs, 2} 1 1.29 3 129
MK EXIM {INDIA) LIMITED 3 ol 1 {11
M M Focpings Lid 1 52 1 052
Miching Plastics Limited 1 o7 1 Wy
Macritech Developers Lid, 1 Lot -
Madhay Marhles & Granities Lud 1 (L4 1 004
Magadh Sugar & Encrgy Limited 1 19 1 014
Magna Elvtrocasting Lid — 1 .20 1 0.24)
Mahanagar Gaslad, 2 164 2 164 ]
Ilahanaﬂar Telephone N1Em L. 1 [LXN]] 1 wil
Maharashira Scooters Lid 1 142 1 142
| Maharashira Seamless Ltd. [FV Bs. 5) 1 039 i .39
| Mahinidra £ Mahimsdra Financl Services Lid (FV #s.2) 5 1.H4 5 1.84
Mahindra & Mahindrs Lid. (FY Rs. 5] 2 L14 2 114
Maliinalra CIE Autimotive Limited{Earlier naoe Mahindra Forgings Lud) 1 .20 1 .20
Mahindra Epe Ierigintion Limiued 1 0.15 1 015
Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Lid. 1 .24 | .24
Mahinedrs Lifespace Developers Lid. | 041 1 41
Malumdra Logistics Lid 2 1.15 i i15
Miaithan Albeys Limited i 0.59 1 1159
Makers Laboratories Lid 1 0.5 1 105
Mz Industries { Imdia) Lid 1 0.0 -
Man nlvacomsiruction Limited (FV Rs, 2] 1 0.03 1 003
Mumalesiin Limited [FV Hs 2] 1 .04 1 .04
Manakesia Steels Limited 1 0.0 1 no2
Manali Petrochemicals Limited (FV Rs 5) 1 [[XiF] 1 o2
Mamappuram Finance Lid, (FV Rs, 2] 1 s 1 (19
Mangalam Corment Lul 1 .30 1 030
M. lam Organics Lid 2 ih42 2 042
|Mangalore Chemicals & Fertilizers Lid 1 LA S 1 (.04
Mangalore Refinery And Petrochemicals Lad 1 0415 1 005
M puiand Beverages Lud 2 0.40 2 .40
Mansi Fiminee {Chennai) Ld I 44 1 LI
Manugraph Indi Lud (FV R, 2) L 02 1 fur
Marico Lul, (FV Rs. 1) 2 .68 s {16k
Markans Mharma Lud (FV iis 1) 1 D05 ! L.s
Marut Suzukd India Lid 1 T.02 1 702
Muas Financial Services Lid, Z 1.21 Z 1LZ1
Masteh Lid {FV Bs.5) 1 .40 1 4y
Matriony.com Lid, (FV Rs.5) z Ladl 2 L4
Max Fimancial Services Lul (FV B 2] 1 .50 1 1510
M Hezlthenro [nerirote Limied 1 013 1 013
Wax Indio Led. 1 0.09 1 Lo
Max Ventures and Industries Limited 1 .05 1 0.05
Maxirnaa Systems Limited [FV Rs. 2) 1 |
Muyur Uniiquoters Ltd (FV Rs. 5) L .46 1 .44
Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Lud 1 .20 1 020
MBL Infrastructures Limited 1 013 1 (R
MeLood Russel [lrudis) Lud 1 .ol 1 i
McHally Bharat Engineering Co 1 ononr 1 0n.o7
MCX India Ll { Former©dy Known a5 Multi Commodity Exchange Limited) 1 1.28 i 128
Medicumen Biotech Limited 1 047 1 0,47
Medplus [ealth Services Ltd. 1 Ln2 .
Megasoft Lid I ool i 0,01
Meghmani Organices Ll (20 3 031 2 018
Menon Bearings Lud (FV Rs 1) 1 L.OH 1 .08
MEP Infrastructure Developers Limited 1 (.04 1 .04
Merentor Lud, [FV Rs. 1) 1 . 1 :
Meroury Laburatories Limited 1 050 1 .50
Metalyst Forgings Lt 1 005 1 0.05




Metro Brands Lid, 1 051 - :
Metropalis Healthesre Limited (FV Rs. 2) 1 1.00 1 1on
Minda Corporation Limited (FV Bs. &) 1 012 1 01z
Mineka Industries Lud (FV Bs. 2) T 146 f Zdb
MindTree Lid. & .55 4 355
MIRL Hlectronics Lie [FV Rs. 1) 1 nn2 1 0Nz
Mirsa International Lid. (FV Rs. 2) F 0.24 2 0.24
Mishra Dhatu Mipam Lyl 2 024 2 029
MMTC Led. (FV Rs. 1) 1 n.nz 1 0.0
Maodérn India Limited [FV Ks. 2) 1 0.05 1 s
Madisun Metals Ltd (FV Rs 1) 1 0.05 1 005
MOIL Led 2 0.1 2 .31
Muld-Tek Packaging Limitwd (FV Rs.5) i .25 1 025
Mante Carlo Fashions §ad 1 042 1 a4z
Marepen Laboratories Led (FV Rs, 2) 1 o0z 1 0,02
Morgan Ventures Lad, - I il - -
Mathirsean Suimi Systems Lud, (FV RBs. 1) 1 014 1 014
Motherson Sumi Wiring Indin Lid, 1 (LK1 - -
Mutilal Dywal Financial Serviees Lud, (FV Rz 1] 1 .80 L .80
Mphasis L, 1 092 1 neaz
MPS LTD 1 n.70 1 70
MRF L, 1 H9.H2 1 G282
Mrs. Bertors Food Specialitees L. I 0496 E g
MSR odia Lud 1 (LRI} -
MSTE Limited = 1 008 1 .09
MT Educine Linjsd 1 018 1 0.18
MTAR Technologies Lud. ] 1 097 = =
Mukand Ll (= 1 0,05 1 005
Muikta Arts Lid 1 [E] 1 [.n4
Muilti Commuodity Exchange of ndia Ltd, =
bultitvse Tndin Ll 2 1.15 2 L15
Munjal Auto Industries Lid (FV /s 2) 1 0.05 1 UAYE]
Munjal Sherwe Lt (FV Rs. 2) 1 [IE] 1 .12
Music Broadcast Lul. (FV Bs. 2] 12 .67 12 067
Muthoot Capital Services Lid 1 0.7z 1 072
Muthoot Finance Lud i 077 1 ny7
Muzali Arts Limited [FV Hs. 1] [Formerty Welcon International Limited | 1 001 1 0.01
MVL Ltd, (FY Hs. 1) 1 - 1 -
Mysore Petro Chinicals Lic 1 0.06 1 006 |
N.R.Agarwal Indusrries Limited 1 023 1 023
NACL Industries Limited (FV Rs. 1) 1 0.04 1 0,04
Nagarjima Ferilizers am Chesmbcaks Led (New FV, fzs, /-] 1 .01 1 i1
Nagreeks Capital & Infrastructure Limited 1 .01 1 01
| Nagreeka Exports Lid [FV s 5] 1 02 1 [TE:
Nl Incdustrial Enterprises Lid. i [LL1E] 1 [LREES
Nahar Paly Filmis Limited [FV Bs 5] 1 09 1 LN
Nahar Spinning Mills Limited (FY Rs. 5) 1 (L0S 1 .05
Nirrayana Hrudayalaya Limited ] 33 1 i3
Netro Pharma Ld_{FV Rs. 2] 5 3.25 5 325
Math Bio Genes India Limited 1 143 1 043
Natioral Aluminium Company Lidh [PV s 5) 1 0.04 1 00,04
National Fertilizers Lid 1 00z 1 003
HNational Firtings Limited 1 007 1 0.07
Natra Proqeing Limited 1 00z 1 .02
Nava Bharat Ventures Lid, (FY B 2) 2 015 2 .15
Navin Floure International Led (FV. Rs. 2/} 5 211 5 211
MNavkar Corporation Limited 1 o.20 1 0.20
Navneet Education Lid. (FV Rz 2) 1 0o 1 0.im
Nayars Energy Limited 1 0.26 1 .26
Nazara Technologies Ltd 1 155 . -
NECE (Insdia) Limited (FV Rs, 1] 2 .44 2 1344
NCEC Lad. [FV Rs. ) L 0.6 1 016
NCL Inelastrios Led 1 14 I .14
KD Auto Components Limited 1 (LAH I .44
Nectar Lifesciences Limited [FV Rs. 1) 1 002 1 0.02
MNebeast Ll 1 [ - -
NELCU Lid 1 029 1 n29
| Neogen Chemicals Limited i 0,74 2 0.74
Meseo Lud. (FV Js 2] 5 361 5 161
Nestle [ndia Lud 1 1554 1 1552
Ketwork 18 Media & Investments Lid. 1 0.03 1 003
Reuland Laboratories Lid ] .52 1 2
New Delhi Tulevision Led 1 0.10 1 0,14




| Newgen Software Technologies Ltd, E 0.52 2 LAF
NHEC Lic, i o3 i an3
NIIT Led, (FV B=. 2] ! g.10 1 1o
NILA Infrastructures Limited {Earlier name NILA HOUSING AND INF) (F¥ Rs. 1) 1 r.01 1 [T
Nila Spaces Limited 1 z 1 -
Nillaamal Led. 2 347 2 337
Nippon Life Asset Management Lud 2 044 2 .44
Nirhun Lidl L 0.25 1 0.25
NITCO Limited 1 0,04 1 .03
Nitin Fire Protection |ndastries Lid, (FV Bs. 2} 1 - 1 =
Mitin Spinmesrs Ll 2 0.18 Z .14
Niyogin Fintech Lid. | 0.n? -
NLL Inlia Ll 1 0.6 1 e
NMDC Lid. [FV Rs. 1) 1 012 1 012
NOCIL Lid 1 (.05 1 (.05
Nusidla Tall Bridge Company Lid. 1 - 1 -
Miwartis India Lud {(IFV Bs. 5] 1 (1AM 1 068
NPR Finance Ld 1 002 1 002
NRE Bearings Lul [FV Hs, 2} 3 049 ! ]
NRB Industrial Bearings Limited 1 UKD 1 01
NTPC Lk 1 N E] 1 013
MNucleus Software Exports Lid 1 037 1 na7
Nuveeo Vistas Corporation Lid 1 156 - -
NETRIGITAL LIMITED 1 042 1 D42
Oberoi Realoy L. 1 056 1 15k
011 And Natural Gas Corporation Ll [FV R 5) 1 0.12 | 1 .12
0l Country Tubular Limited 2 001 2 b1
O Imdia L. 1 014 1 14
U Play India Lidd - 1 0.03 1 (03
(lectra Greentech Lim ibed 1 007 1 o7
D rmas Aty L 1 005 1 s
Omaxe Led 1 LN ) 1 AL
mkar Speciality Chemicals Limited 1 018 1 (%K)
Qe 7 Communications Led. ] ]
OnMobils Global Lud 1 L] 1 3
Orowand Tech rasdogeves Lid. 1 024 -
3 pite Chreuits ndia L, 1 - 1 -
Orace Financial Services Software Ll [FV Hs 5) 1 207 1 Z87
Orbit Expores Lud 2 123 2 n23
Orehid Pharma Lid, 1 202
Oricon Ente prises Lid (FY R 2) 1 002 1 (2
Orient Abrssives Limited (FV Rs 1) £ 4 2 o4
Orient Bell Lid 1 0.23
Orient C L. 1 LRI 1 DOE
Orient Electric L, I 0,24 1 (124
Orient Green Power Company Lid a— | 1
Orient Paper & Industries Ltd, (FV Rs. 1) 1 003 1 [LTLE]
Oriental Aromastics Limiced [FV Re. 5] I 0.52 1 LR
Ortental Carbon & Chemicals Lid 1 0.51 1 051
Orientad Hotels L [FV Rs 1) 1 003 1 (171K
Oswal Agro Mills Lud 1 .01 1 on
Dswal Chernicals & Fertilisers Lid 1 .03 1 k3
Page Industries Lid, 1 2443 1 2443
Paisalo Digital Lid, 1 0.27 1 027
Halred Technologies Limited I [LX1E] 1 [0 1]
Panacea Biotec Lid, [FV Rs. 1) 1 [EE} 1 0.13
Panama Petrochem Lid (FV Rs. 2} | w10 1 (I ]
Panka) Piyush Trade And Investment Limited 1 D04 1 0.04
Parag Milk Foods Ltd. 2 043 z 0063 |
Paramount Cosmetics {India} Limited 1 LK 1 nnz
Paras Delence and Space Teclnologies Ll t 11D s
Parenteral Drugs [India) Lud 1 L] 1 L]
Parsvnath Developers Lid. 1 - 1 P
Patanjali Foods Ltd. [Formerty Ruchi Sova Industries Lid) 1 0.7z -
Pasiwel Engieering Lid (FV R 1] i i 1 (LX)
'E Fimtoch Lid. 1 1.46 -
PC Jeweller Ld, 2 005 2 0U05
PCBL Limited [Formerly Phillips Carbon Black Lud.) (FV Bs. 2] 2 145 2 (.45
POS Multinational Fashions Limited 1 1,33 1 033
Peninsula Land Led, (FV R 2] 1 041 1 1
Penmar Industries Lid [FV Bs 5) 2 .20 2 20
Persistent Systems Ltd, Z 138 2 136
Petronet LNG Lad. 2 11,54 2 .54




Pfizer Lid. ] E47 2 B47
Ph Electrophast Lunitesd 1 0.17 1 .17
Phoenix International Ll 1 n.o1 E
Photon Capital Advisors Limiged 1 0.05 1 .05
Pl Industries Led. [TV Rs. 1) 5 763 5 763
Pidilite Industries Ll (FV fis. 1] 1 152 1 152
Pilan| Investriiont and [ndustries Corporation Lid. 1 1.73 v
Proneer Embroideries Lid 1 .02 1 102
Piramil Enterprises Lid. (FV Rs 2) 1 1.541 1 158
Pitti Engineering Lul (FY Rs 5) 1 0,05 1 .05
Pax Tronsmission Ld 1 0.18 1 0.18
Plastiblends India Lid = 1 .24 -
PNE Housing Finance Lid, 2 236 [ 2,36
PNC Infratech Limited (FV Bs. 2) 5 0.57 il 057
Poddar Housing And Development Limited (Earlier name Poddar Developers Limited) 1 [L94 1 .94
Poddar Pigments Lrd 1 0.15 1 5
Polearna Lid, (FV Rs. 7) 2 na3i 2 031
Poly Medicure Ltd. [FV Rs. 5) 2 .46 2 .44
Polycab India Linsited 1 ] 1 (1,60
Folyplex Corperation Lul 1 056 1 .56
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 1 0.24 1 034
Fonni Supars [Eroade ) Limited 1 13 1 0.13
Poomawalla Fincorp Limited {Formerly Magina Fincorp Lid. | 1 0.06 1 06
Fower Finance Corparation Lid. 2 0.4 2 .4
Power Grid Carporation of India Ltd. 1 0.19 1 0.19
Pirwer Mich Projects Limited == 1 0.58 1 05H
FEPAF Autormotive Ll 2 112 2 112
Prabhiat Dairy Limiged 1 mio 1 0.0
Praadeep Metils [l 1 006 =
Pra| Industries Led. [FV Rs. 2] 1 it 1 o011
Pradesh Industries Led N 1 005 1 s
Prakish Pipes Limited 1 0.0 1 (0.4
Prataap Snacks Ltd. (FV Hs. 5) 2 234 2 234
Pratibha Industries Lid (FV Rs. 2) 1 0.03 1 LS
Praxis Home Retuil Limired (FV Rs 5) 1 m1t i it
Precision Camshafts Limited 1 .14 1 14
Precision Wires Indis Lud, (21) 5 19 1 049
Fremier Explosives Ltd 1 036 1 36
Pressman Advertising Lud 1 .03 - -
Prostipe EStates Projects Lid. 1 038 1 038
Pricol Lid. 3 0.23 4 023
Prima Agro Limited 2 .04 2 004
Prime Frionus L, (FV Hs 1) 1 00,14 1 4
Prime Securities Lid [FV Rs. 5) 1 .04 1 ikl
Prime Urban Development fudia Limuted [FV R 2) 1 ol 1 0ol
Prince Pipes And Fittings Limited 1 27 1 027
{Prism Johnson [, i no? 1 07
Pritish Namdy Communications Lud 1 02 i 0.02 |
Privi Spociality Chemicals Limited [Formerly Pairchem Speciality Lul) s B3 2 A3
Procter & Gamble Health Limited 1 (L75 1 0.75
Procter & Gamble Hygiene & Healthcare Lid. 1 10,93 1 10593
FS IT Infrastrueture & Services Limited i o4 1 004
PSP Projects Lud '] LLEL) 2 paa
PTC India Financial Services Limited 1 (04 1 o4
PTE Iradin Litd. i LI 1 006
Pudumjes Paper Products Limited 2 [ 2 0.04
Puimj Lioyd Ltel. (FV Rs 2) 1 = 1 2
Funjab & Sind Bank 1 0z 1 0.02
Punjab Chem and Crop Protection Lid 1 .64 1 0164 |
Puinjab Matiomal Bank (FV K=, 2} & n3s i 0,15
Puravankara Lid 1 0oy | o7
FVR Limited 1 L 1 0194
Quiess Corp Lud. 2 239 2 2.29
Quick Fleal Technologies Limites [ 025 1 — 05
R.PP. Infra Projects Limited 1 013 1 013
Ranidice Khaltan Led. (FV Rx. 2] 1 .40 1 0.4
Rail Vidias Nigarn Limited 1 0.03 1 0.0%
Raltel Corperation of India Lid. 1 012 5
Rain Inthastries Lid [PV s, 2) 1 011 i 0,11
Rajapakvim Mills [imited 1 084 ] 0 At
Hajesh Exports Lul (FV Rs 1] 1 073 1 0.73
Rajoo Engineers Ltd{FV Rs. 1) 1 002 1 [1i12
Rallis Inclia Lad [ FV Rz, 1) i 0.23 1 0.23




Ramico Insustries Lid (FV Re. 1] 1 L1z 1 0.12
Rameo Systems Lod Zz 072z z 072
Raminfo Lirnited 1 LX) 1 04
Ramkrishna Forgings Ltd. [22] 5 043 1 043
Bame Pulclinggs L 2 4% 2 443
Rashtriva Chemicals & Fertilizers Ll 1 .05 1 LIS
RaveGain Travel Technologies Lid. 1 n.in -
Ratnamani Mewls & Tubes Lud [FV Rs. 2) 1 .51 | 51
Rattanindia Infrastructure Limited 1 = 1 = -
Rotanlndia Power Lid. 1 1 z
Ravivder [lenghts Linited 1 ! -
Haymomd Lid. 1 .65 1 L6S
RBL Bank Led. 2 1.02 2 LOZ
RE Industries & Techinolopies L, 1 000 =
REC Lud. 2 30 2 030
Nedington (India) Ltd, (FV its. 2) (44 2 012 1 0.12
Regency Trust Limited (FV Rs. 1) 1 1
RET Agro Lul. [FV Rs. 1) 1 * 1 -
Relasor Footwesrs Lod {FV Rs. 1) F i 2 .48
Relianes Capital Lid. 1 0.01 1 oLl
Relaner Communications Lid 1 . 1 s
Reliance [lome Finanee Ltd, 1 = 1 =
Rediance Industrial InfraSerocture Lul 1 041 1 [T
Reliance Industries Limited . 1 110
Reliance [ndustries Lid, 1 1.26 <
Riliance Tndustries Lud, 2 Z89 2 2849
Relanee |nfrastructane Lid = 2 0.04 2 L4
leliance MediaWorks Ltd 1 K1) 1 LLRITH
Rehance Naval and Boginesring L. 1 . 1 -
Reliance Power Lol 1 . 1 2
Keligare Enterprises il 1 0.0:4 1 i
Rurnaisuance Clobal Lud. 1 1.5 - -
Repoo Home Finance Liniied 1 0.78 1 78
Rispro [ndia Limited 1 .53 1 053
Responsive Industries Limited (FY B 1) 1 .09 1 L8
Restaurant Bramis Asia Lid 1 014 - -
R MAGNESITA INDIA LIMITED EQ [Formerky Drient Refractories I..I.mltl.'il] 1 (L0 1 e
Rico Auto Industries Lud (FV Hs. 1) 1 0.04 1 L4
Risa International Limived (FV Re 2) 1 - 1 -
RITES Limitad | 0.29 | 029
Holex Rings Lid 1 1.14 -
Rollatainers Lid {FV R, 1) 1 - 1 -
Rolin India Lod. 1 : 1 :
Rossari Biotech Limited [FV its. 2] 1 0Bl 1 [15i3]
Roto Pumps Ltd [FV Hs. 2} 1 .15 1 015
B oute Mahike Limited 1 1.21 1 1.21
Royal Orchid Hotels Limited 1 0.11 1 [N
RPG Life Sciences Lid 1 Ldk 1 26
RPSL Ventures Limited 1 027 1 0.27
RS Software ndia Limited (FV Rs 5) v 0.0 2 LM
REWM LIMITEL 1 039 1 0.38
Rubfila International Led (FV Rs. 5] 1 (.04 1 .04
Ruchi Infrastructurs Lud (FV Hs, 1) 1 7 1 .
Nupa & Company Lud. [FV Rs. 1] 2 nGE7 2 0H7
Rushil Dacor Limited 1 .51 1 0.51
5 Chand & Company Lid. (FV Ks. 5) 2 076 2 076
5 N Kelkar qnd Company Limined 1 023 1 023
5 Kumars Nationwide Lrd. 1 1 -
5K Power Limited i s 1 =
5P, Apparels Limited 1 33 1 0.33
15 Rt ousing Finance Limitel 1 012 1 iz
Sadbhav Engioeeing Lud, (FV R 1) 1 INE] 1 .13
Sadbhav [nfrastrocture Propect Limited i 11 1 il
Safari Industries [Indis) Lid [FV Bs 2) 1 [LAH 1 D6E
Sagar Cements Ltd, (23) 5 .66 1 ity
Saint-Gobain Sekuril lndia Lid s i3 2 013
Sabkeolt Limited 1 035 1 035
Satbuma Exports Limited [FV fs. 1) 1 o2 1 002
Salasar Techno Engincering Ltd {43) * 68 2 0.6
Sadona Cotspin Lud, 1 10 -
Salser Blertronics 1ad 1 nzz2 1 022
Sammvirdhana Motherson International Led. x E =
Sandhar Technologies Lid, Z ILYE] Zz 073




Stntex Industries Lud (FV Rs 1)

Sintex Plastics Technology Ltd. [FV Bs. 1)

SIT1 Mestwor bes Ll

s | | |

Sangim [ India) Ld 1 (1.0 1 M6
Sanghi [nidustries Lid 1 a.07 | 1 .07
Sanghvi Furging And Engineering Limited (36) - ] 002
|Sanghyi Movers Lud. [FV Rs. 2) z 0.37 2 0.37
Sanolli Inadia Lud, 1 vl 1 fhd
Samsera Engineering Led. B 1 0.R2 -
Sanwariia Consuner Limited [FV R, 1) 1 nm i niol
Sapphire Foods India Lul 1 1.27 2
Sarda Epergy & Minerals Limited 1 .24 1 024
Saregama India Lid 1 0.55 1 055
Sarla Performance Fibers Limited (Earlier name - Sarla Polyester Lid ) 1 002 1 0.0z
Susken Technologles Limited 1 033 1 033
Sat [ndustries Lod. 1 .02 -
Satin Creditmire Network Limed - - 1 04
Satin Creditcare Netwok Lid, 2 0.79 2 7y
Saven Technologios Limitad (FV Re 1) 1 004 1 4
Savera Industries Limited [Earlior name Savers Hotels Ld] 1 0.0k 1 (L
Savita il Technalogies Limited - 1 LGl 1 Ll
SBI Cards And Payment Services Limited 1 083 1 083
(BB Life Insurance Compeiny Lid. P 135 2 135
| Schanffler India Led, {24] 5 40vd 1 4.6
Schoeider Elactric Dnfrastractune Ll 1 [FRES 1 LRI
Sepurckloud Technologhes Limited (Earlier name was BK Miles Software Services L, [FV Es. 51 P 1,06 2 106
Security and Intellipence Services ([ndia] Lid. (FV Rs 5] g - .
SEL Manufacturing Company L 1 g
Salan Explaration Technology Lid 1 8T i .18
SEPC LIMITED EQ (Formerly Shriram EPC Limited) 1 001 1 001
|Sequent Scientific Lid (FV Rs. 2) 1 o7 1 007
Seshasay e Baper & Roords Ll (FV Rs 2) o nas 5 093
Setco Autemative Lid (FV fts. 2} 1 02 1 0z
Seya Industries Limited 1 (.48 1 044 |
Shah Alloys Lid 1 .02 1 LTS
Shaily Enpmeering Plastcs Lid 1 (.54 1 0.54
Shukti Pumps [ India) Lad 1 41 1 0.41
Shalby L. _ 2 037 2 037
Shankara Building Products Lul 2 122 2 322
Shanthi Gears Ltd (FV Bx. 1) 1 L1l 1 011
Shanti Educational Initiatives Lid 1 i1 1 011
Sharda Cropehiem Limited 1 .39 1 0349
Sharda Motor Industries Lud (25) 5 103 1 151
Shesela Foam Lud. (FV Rs. 5) F 289 2 289
Shwmmarog Encertainmnt Lim|toed Bq 1 n33 1 [LEE]
Shilpa Medicare Lid (FV & 1) I a7 1 047
Shivailik Bimetal Controls Limited (FV Rs, 2) ] oy 1 007
Shivam Autotech Limited [FV Rs. 2} 2 0.U5 2 .05
Shoppers Stop Lud. (FV Bs.5) ] 42 | 42
Shiree Ashitavinayak Cine Vision L [FV R= 1] 1 : 1 -
Shiwee Cements Lk 1 23.49 | L340
Shree Digvijay Cement Company Lid I (] -
Shrere Ganesh fevwellery House (1) Lul 1 - 1 -
Shiree Glohal Tradefin Lid. (FV Rs. 1) 5 0ol 5 001
Shiree Pushlar Chemicals & Fertlisers Limitsd 1 12 1 01z
Shree Rama Newsprint Limited 2 003 2 (LR
Shres Renuba Sugars Limited [FV Bs 1) 1 001 1 0.01
Shrew Renuka Sugars Lo, (FV R, 1) - 3 001
Shreyis Shipping and logisties Led 1 4z 1 U.42
Shrivam City Union Finance Lo, 1 1135 1 1.35
Shriram Properties Lid, 1 .09 - -
Shriram Transport Finance Company Ltd. 1 104 1 L4
Shyam Metalics and Energy Lisl 1 043 .
Sicagen India Limited 1 nn2 i 0.0z
SICAL Logistics Lid 1 .11 1 0,11
54 Lidd. (FV Rs 2} 1 151 1 1.51
Sigachi lndustries Ll 1 0.59
SIL Investments Lul 1 019 -
simmand Marshal Limited (FV s 2) 1 nn7 1 7
Stmiplex Castings Lrd 1 006 1 006
Simplex Infrastructures Lid. (FV s, 2] 1 004 1 (.04
Simplex Realty Lid, 1 010 5
Singer [ndia Lid [FV Rs. 2) . 1 004 (1004
1
1
1




SITI Metworks Lrd.

1
Sivaram Sill Mills Ltd (FV Rs, 2] 1 .30 t 030
SIS LIMITED Ef) NEW FV RSS | Formerly known as Security and Intelligence Services {India) Led) 4 7.70 i} 7.70
515 Entarprises Lid 1 (.55 =
S|V Ltd 1 LLNiK3 1 LR
SKF India Led, 1 209 1 2.9
Skipper Ll (FV Hs. 1] ] 1137 2 0.37
SKM Egg Products Export (India) L, 1 [ -
SMIFS Capatal Buirkets Lid I a4 1 .04
SML Esuzn Limited 1 L 1 1.04
SNL Bearings Lad 1 027 1 0.27
Snwwrnan Lopisticy Limited 1 1] i 0.08
Sobha Lid I a4 1 44
Sofar Indhustries India Ltd (FV Rs. 2) 5 7 5 (.47
Solara Active Pharma Sciepoes Limited 1 (1% 1 2 (X1
Som Dictillories And Broweries Limited (FV Rs B} ] 003 I o3
Somnany Ceramics Limited (FV Rs. 2) = 1 LE] 1 053
Soemany Home Innovation Lt 1 015 1 (15
Soma BLW Precision Forgings Lid, 1 4z -
Somata Software Lid [FV Bs. 1] 1 116 1 0.l6
Soril Infra Resources Limited 1 L7 1 007
Southern Petrochemical Induistries Corporation Limited 1 [IE1FS 1 ooz
Spandana Sphoorty Finendal Limived 1 0.75 | 075
Speciality Restaurants Limited 1 n.in i 10
Spencer's Retail Limited [ FVRS.5/-) 1 0.10 1 .10
Spicejet Lud, [ 010 1 0.10 |
Sree Rayalaseema Hi-Swength Hypo Lid. 1 026 1 0,26
Sreeleathers Limited 1 .15 1 015
SREI Infrastructurs Finanee Lod. 1 001 | [N
SRF Lul (41) 5 AH0 1 3 HD
Srikalahasthi Pipes Limited e - - 1 .26
Stamnpede Capital |t (26) 1 1 =
Standard Chartered PLC - - i .06
Standard [ndusteies Lid 1 04ad -
Star Cement Lud. (FV Rs. 1) 2 0,27 i 027
Star [ealth and Allied Insurance Company Lul 1 091 .
Star Housing Flnance Lud. ) 1 L] . -
Star Paper Mills Lid 1 01t 1 011
Stariog Enterprises Limited 1 i 1 .oz
tate Dank of ndia (FY Rs. 1) 1is 197 16 407
Steel Authority of [ndia Ll 1 005 1 (L5
Stesal Strips Whesels Lul 27) 4 269 P 2,69
STEL Holding= Limited 1 01l 1 0.11
St ling Ard Wilson Solar Limited {FV Rs. 1] 1 023 1 o3
Sterling Teals Ltd. (FV Rs. 2) z w77 ] 0.77
Sterlite Technologies Lid (FV Hs 2) 1 013 1 013
Storve Krafl Ligl, i .50 . »
Stove Industries Lisd 1 226 1 b
Strigdes Pharma Seience Lid, 1 0.47 1 (147
Stylam Industries Lid, (281 4 1.31 2 1.31
Subex Lid (FV Rs. 5] 2 0. i 0.0
Subros Lud, (FV Rs. 2) F L5 2 N.6&5
Sudarshan Chemical Industries Lud. (FY Rs. 2) 2 046 1 0596
SUMITOMO Chemical India Limited 2 &
SUMITOMO Chemical india Limited 25 EXL| 1 G
Summi L Securiifes Ll = 1 0.53 i
Sun Pharma Advanced Research Company Lul, B 1 0.20 1 0.20
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Lid, [FV ks 1) Z [ 2 .84
Sun TV Nerwork Led. (FV Re 5) 1 045 1 (144
Sutidaram Brake Linings Lud 1 0.32 1 03z
Sunobaram Clayton Lid (FV Rs. 5) 1 Z05 1 205
Sundoram Finanee Haldings Lrd {FV Rs 5] 3 027 3 027
Sundararm Pinance Ltd 1 147 1 1.47
Sunelaraim Multi Pap Limited {FV s, 1) 1 : 1 =
SUNDARAM FN ENT 5 = -
|Sundram Fasteners Lid (FY s 1) 1 051 1 051
Sunflag lron And Steel Company Ltd 1 0.06 1 b6
Sunteck Realty Lul. (FV Rs. 1) Z 080 2 0.1}
Suprajit Enginesring Limited (FV Rs 1) 1 0,149 1 019
Supreme Infrastructure India Limited i 0.10 1 010
Supreme Petrochemn Lid 1 1,200 1 0.20
Supriya Lifescience Ltd. 1 .53 2
Surya Roshini Ltd 1 0.25 1 0.25




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Lid, 1 (.26 .
Sublej Tewtiles and Industries Limited {FV Rs. 1) 1 003 1 0.03
Suven Lifis Seiences Limited [FVRs 1) 1 53 3 053
Suven Pharmaceunticaly Limited 2 011 2 01
Suzbon Energy b (FV Ra. 2) i - | -
SVL Industries Limited 1 . 1 =
SVL Resources Limited 1 041 1 0.
SVOLL Oil Gas and Energy Lud 1 - 1 .
Swan Energy Led. (FV Rs, 1) 2 .23 2 023
Swaraj Engines Lid 1 1.13 1 113
Swelect Energy Systems Limited 1 022 1 ez
|Synphony Lid (FV Rs 2] Z FT] z 2.48
Syndinsite Bank - 1 0.035
| Synpene International Limited . : =
| Synpene International Limited {51) 2 033 z .20
The: Sukhjit Starch & Chemicals Lid, 1 028 : -
T K Healthoare Lim|ted 1 6l I .63
Taj GVE Hotels & Resor (s Lud [FV R, 2) F 144 A 0.44
Take Sulutions Lid. [FV Rs. 1) ] 049 1 049
Talbros Automotive Companents Led 1 017 1 017
Talbros Enginrering Limired 1 017 i 017
Talwalkars Better Value Fitnéss Limited = 1 0.23 1 0.23
Tabwallars Healthehu s Limined 1 . 1 -
Tamil Madu Newsprint And Fapers Lud, 1 019 1 0,10
Tamil Mado Petro Products Lud 1 004 1 0.4
Tanefa Aerospace And Aviation Limited (FV Rs. 5) 1 004 1 0 04
TARC LIMITED [Formisrly known as Anant Baj Global Limited § | e 1 (.02
Tawsons Prodiers Ll 1 [ .
Tasry Dite Catables Lamited 1 11.49 1 11.49
Tata Chemicals L == 1 076 1 0.76
Tuta Coffee Lid, [FV Rs. 1) Lo 1.00 1 1.0
Tata Commmunicitions Ld. 1 n42 i a2
Tata Consulmney Services Lud {FV Re 1] 2 4.28 2 4.2
Tata Consurser Products Lid. : 5
Tara Consumer Products Ld, 2 038 1 iR
Tata Ebsi Lid, 2 192 Z 192
Tata Investoent Corporation Lid. 1 0.92 1 92
Tiata Metaliks Lud Z 151 2 1.51
Tata Motors Lul DVR [FV Re. 2) 1 033 1 .33
Tatn Motors Lrd. (FV Rs. 2) 1 01y 1 014
Tat Steel ASL Led. (FV Re. 2) - £ 1 0.3
Tata Steel Long Products Limited 1 .63 1 (143
Tata Steel Limiwed 1 113 1 13
Tata Stee] Ll - - -
Tata Steel Lud, 1 1145 1 .45
Tata Teleservioes (Maharashtra) Lid 1 = 1 %
Tastvaa Chintan Pharma Chem Lid. 1 238 =
Tayis Ruolls Livmited 1 (iEiss |. | m
T Developers Limited | 1 0.37 1 137
TC Express Lid. 2 107 2 107
TCRS Clothing Co. Limited [FV Hs. 2} 1 (.80 1 (150
TCPL Packaging Ltd 1 043 -
TD Power Systems L 1 014 1 0.14
TeamlLease Services Limited 1 nyz 1 0,92
Tech Mahindra Lid_ [V Ra 5] 4 317 4 117
Techno Electric & Engineering Company Lid. {FV Rs. 2] 4 1.19 4 1.19
| Technocralt Industries [India) Limited 1 (44 1 L4
Tega Industries Lid, 1 075 -
Tejus Netwarks Led. 2 [ 2 .64
Texmaco [nfrastructure & Holdings Lid [FV Rs. 1) & 012 F 0.12
Tewmaco fail & Engineering Ltd. 1 g 1 004
TGV SHAAL Limited 1 [LNLE] 1 (VK]
Than il Jewellery Limired 1 0.35 1 135
The Anathra Sugars Led. [24) 5 034 1 0.34
The Anup Engineering Limiited 1 161 1 0.1
The Bombay Burmah Trading Corporation Lid (FV Rs. 2) 1 041 | n41
The Bombay Dyeing & Manufacturing Company Lud, {(FV Rs. 2) 5 .49 5 0,49
The Byke Hospitality Limited 1 0.03 1 0.03
The Federal Bank Lad. (FV Ks. £) 10 0,93 i) 093
The Fertilsers & Chemicals Travancore Lud 1 0.04 1 0.04
The Great Eastern Shipping Company Lid 1 f.32 1 03z
Tha Indlian Card Clothing Co. Led 1 031 1 0,11
The [ndian Hotels Company Ld. (FV Rs. 1) 1 0.14 1 0,14




The: [nddian Hume Pips Company Ltd [FV Rs, 2] 2 TETH 2 036
The [ndustrial & Prudential Investownt Company Ltd 1 L0 1 LO1
The Jammu & Kashmir Sanl Lid. (FY Rs. 1] 10 027 10 027 |
The KCP.LTD (FV Rs. 1) 1 .04 1 0.9
The Karnataka Bank Lid. 1 fi.0A 1 005
The Karur Vysya Bank Ltd [FV = 2) 5 .49 5 4%
Thie Labeshm vilas Bank Lrd 1 .0s 1 004
The Motor & General Finance Lid [FV Rs. 5) Fa 1% 2 005
The New lndia Assurance Company Lid, _4 136 o 136
The Urissa Minerals Development Company Limited 1 219 1 219
The Phoenix Mills L, (FV Bs, 3} 1 ILET 1 087
The Ramen Cements Lol (FV Rs. 1) 1 749 1 0nra
The R:am!zauniwrl-'mu.d ] 19 ] 219
The Sandur Manganexe % Iron Ores Lid 1 79 1 0
The Shipping Corporation of India Lid. 1 (LivE 1 06
The South Inclia Paper Mills Limited 2 i3 2 013
The South Indian Bank Lud. [FV Rs 1) 1 .01 1 o1
The State Trading Corparation O India Ltd. 1 s o) 0.5
The Supreme Industries Led. [FV is. 2) 1 1.38 1 134
The Tata Power Company L. 1 (.06 1 0.06
The Tinplate Company of [ndia Lid 1 0.09 ] .09
The Victoria Mills Limited 1| 181 1 1.81
Thi: Waterhase Lirniped - 1 01t 1 (.11
Themis Chemicals Lid 1 0,26 1 11.24
Thermax Lid. (FY Rs 2) i 105 1 i.05
Thirumalul Chermiials Ltd (FV Hs. 1} 1 008 1 008
Thormas Couok (India) L, (FV Rs. 1) 1 115 1 [0, (4
Thyrocare Technologies Limited 1 061 1 .61
Tide Water 0] Company Dufia Lul (FV R 5] [EL)] mn 1192 2 11.9%
Tiger Logistics (India) Ll 1 [ 1 .09
TIL Led 1 0.29 i 0.29
Time Technoplast Lid. (FV Bs. 1) 1 006 i (LM
Timex Group Indea Limited {Barlier pome wis Tlmex Watches Lud) (FV ks, 1] 1 005 1 005 |
Tinmbernt fosalian L, 1 [N 1 IR
Tips lndustries L, i 052 -
Tirupati Search And Chermiealy Ltd, 1 .04 1 LM
| Tiagarh Wagons Limited [FV Ry, 2) ] 032 [ .32
Titan Company Ll [FV s 1) 1 1.18 1 1.18
Toloyn Plast International Lid 1 05 1 (1.5
Torrent Mharmaceuticals Lid [FV Rs 5] 2 347 i 187
Torrent Power Lid, 1 032 1 432
‘Tourisi Finanve Corporation of ndla Lud 1 (.04 1 oA
Toyam Industries Limited (FV Ry, 1} 1 nn | Nt
Transformers And Rectifiers Limited (F.V. B 1/-) 10 036 10 (.36
Transpek Industry Lid 1 1.55 | L54
Transport Corporation of India Lud, (FV R 2) 2 057 2 057
Tree House Education & Acoessories Lad 1 v 1 001
Towjliara Solitioms Limireed 1 (X%} 1 2
| Trent Led. [FV Rs. 1) 10 502 10 502
Trescon Limived 1 (.06 1 LoH
F Ll 1 ni2 1 112
Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaver: Limitid = 1 nn7 1 0.07
[ Trident Limited {Earlier name Abhishek Industries Lad) (FV R 1] 1 005 in 05
Tricent Texofab Limited 1 003 1 o003
Trigyn Technologies Lud I 0.0& 1 0.06
Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd. (FV Rs. 1) 1 0.08 1 g
Triveni Turbine L. 1 10 1 010
TTH Prestige Lid (40) 10 AR 1 5.86
Tuhe Investments of Indu Lid 1 i1.50 1 050
Tuulip Telecom LUl (FV Rs. 2] 1 : 1 -
Tuni Textile Mills L. [FV Ry 1) 1 - 1 =
Tuticorin Alkali Chomienls And Fertilisers Limited 1 .01 1 [
TV Todday Network Limited (FV Rs. 5) 1 0.31 1 i1
TV18 Broadeast Lid, (FV He. 2) 1 .08 1 .03
TVS Electronics Limited I .11 i ’11
TVS Mator Company Led. (FV Rs. 1) 1 047 1 047
TVS Srichakra Limited {Earlier e Srichakea Tyres Lud ) 1 2435 1 235
Ucal Fuel Systems Ltd 1 0.15 1 nAg
UCD Bank 1 002 1 [LIE;
1T Eited, L 0.21 1 021
UFO Movies India Ll 2 072 2 0,77 |
Uigro Capital Limited o 20 ] 0.20
Ujaas Energy Limited (FV Rs 1) 1 i 1 0.Aii




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited 1 .38 1 0.38
U pgewinn Soall Fraanee Bank Lomited 1 0.4 i .04
Uitramaring & Plgments Ltd 1 n43 -
UloraTech Cement Lud 1 449 1 445
Lini Abex Alioy Mroducts Lad 1 052 1 52
Unichem Laboratories Lul, (FV Hs 2) ] 17 1 017
Hnion Hanke of lndia 2 min7 2 LA
Uniphos Enterprises Lud (FY Ha. 2) 1 0,09 1 .09
Unitbech Lud. (FV Bs. 2) i a i -
United Bank of India [37] - 1 i
Inited Breweries [Holdings) Ltd. 1 001 1 el
United Dreweries Lid {FV Rs. 1] i L26 1 1.26
United Spirsts Limsted {(FY Rs. 2} i 7.95 11 795
Universal Cables Lud 1 020 1 020
Universus Photo Imagiogs Lid 1 014 B
HPL L. {FV Rs. 2§ ) A.84 9 4.8%
Usha Martin Education Amd Solutions Limited (FY Ry 1) 1 . 1 -
1shi Martin Lid. (FV Rs_1) 1 ning 1 LXK
UTE Asset Management Company Lid 1 0.57 1 0.57
Uttam Galva Steels Lol 1 0ol 1 0,01
VAT Tillers Tractors Lid 1 LY5 1 1495
Vi Hetail Lirnited 1 20 1 020
Wa Tech Wabag Lud. (FY Rs. 2) Fl (.45 2 A%
Vadilal Industries Ltd 1 0.5z | 1 0.52
Viribshav Global Lid {31 5 (41 1 0.30
Vakrangere Lid (FV Ba. 1) & (LR LH] 2 LN TH
Valian! Organicy Limiced 2 121 2 321
Vama [ndustries Limited (FV Rs 2) 1 001 1 0.1
Vardhen Polytix Ll 1 02
Vardhman Special Steels Limited 1 009 1 0.
Vardhman Testiles Lid [EF] 5 LM 1 1Li4
Vitrroe Engineering Limited (FV Rs. 1) 1 0.47 1 .47
Varun Deverages Lid. I - - =_
Varun Beverges Lid. ) 151 3 151
Vedant Fashions Lid. 1 LBS 2
Vealanta L. (FV Rs. 1) 2 28 2 028
Venky's {India) Lud, 2 G4 2 5.4
Venus Remedies Limitad ] mis 1 LA &T
Vesuvius Tndia Ll ] (L E 1 .85
Vit Swilchpears & Cabilis Lid, s 49 2 0349
V-Guard Industries Lod. (FV Rs. 1) 14 3.12 14 312
| Videneon Industries Lid, 1 - 1 -
Victhi Sperialey Food Ingredients Liniited (FV Bs. 1] 1 iz 1 o7
Vijaya Diagnostic Centre Lud 1 057 -
Vilkcas Ecolech Lymited [FV Rs. 1) 1 L1 1 it
VIKAS LIFECARE LIMITED [Fermerly Vikas Multicorp Limived) (FV Rs. 1) ] 0ol 1 ot
VIKAS ECOTECH RIGHTS = -
Viluis Leasing Lid {34) - I 0ol
Vileas WSP Ltdl. (FV Rs. 1) I Lo 1 0ol
Vinai Organics Lud (FV Bs 1) ' 161 2z 161
Vindhya Telelinks Lud 1 1.44 1 144
VIP Clothing Lul. (FV R, 2} 2 ri2 2z niz
VIP Inlusiries Lad (FV Rs. 2) 1 L4k 1 BAG
Virat Crane |ndustries Limited 1 oz 1 002
Virat Industries Lad [ L5 I [
Virtual Global Edueation Ll 1 - 1 -
Wiz Steel Lid 1 LU 1N 1 001
| Visagar Polytex Limited (Earlier name BARASIA HOLDING & TRG CO LT (FY Rs 1) 1 - 1 -
Visaka Industries Lud. 2 1.24 z 1.24
Vishal Fabrics Lu (FV Rs. 5] [42) 3 034 1 034
Vishinu Chemicals Limited 1 .14 1 04
Vivirmed Labi Limited (FV s 2) 1 0.0z 1 LU
V-Mart Retail Limited 1 050 1 1150
Vordafone Idea Lud, 1 041 1 0.l
Vaith Paper Fabrics India Limited 2 212 2 212
Vaolimp Transformers Led, 1 1.29 1 1.29
Valtas Lt (FV Bs. 1) 1 070 1 0.70
VRL Logistics Limited 1 03z i 0.32
VST Industries L. 1 445 1 445
WABCO Iodia Liad 1 675 1 6.75
Wi hury L, 1 014 .
Warren Tea Lid 1 006 | .06
WERSIH.-Energy Systems ENY 1 003 1 0.03




Welcast Steels Lrd, N 1 037 - -
Welspun Corp Ltd. (FV Rs, 5) e 17 1 017
Wels pun Exterprises Lid, 4 0.7 4 07
Welspun India Lud (FY Rs. 1] 1 012 ] 12
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited 1 07z 1 017
WEP Solutons Lud. 1 0oz - *
West Coast Paper Mills Limited (FV Rs, 2] 2 .56 2 056
Westife Development Ld, [FY Rs, 2] 1 3z 1 .32
Wheels India Lict Z 1L1l6 2 LI6
| Whirlpsol of India Lud 1 245 1 245
Wim Flast Lul 2 1.95 2 1.95
Winsame Textile [ndustries 1 o2 1 002
Windlas Biotech Lid. 1 0.37 - -
WINPRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED £Q 7V RS 5/ (Formerly |ump Netwarks Limited | 1 0.02 1 [
Wipro Ltd, (FV Rs. 2] 2 .48 7] 041
Wockhardt L. (FV Re 5) 1 036 1 036
Wonderla Holidays Limited = 1 (LA 1 (La4a
WPIL Limited 1 036 1 36
Kehanging Selutions Limited 1 .08 1 [T
Xelpmoc Destgn and Tech Limited 1 007 1 .oz
Xpre India L. 1 2% - .
Yaarii Digital Intepraod Services Limitad (Earlior name Indiabulls Integrated Services Limited) 1 .20 1 (L20
YVash Pakka Lid 1 (1115 I 005
YES Bank Ltd. [FV Rs 2] - 5 n.z0 5 020
i Entertinment Enterprises Lud, 1 n2g 3 028
Lo Learn 1ad, = L L0 2 .08
Zee Media Corporation Limited 1 i1 i 1
Zensar Technolagies Lud (FV Rs, 2] 5 1.92 g 1.92
TF Steoring Gear [Indin) Ld. e 197 2 197
Zodlae Clothing Company Ld 1 025 1 025
Lovdine Ventures Limited 1 L 1 0.
Zomako Lid. ] (LN K - -
duary Agre Chomacals Lid 1 019 I 1%
P Glo bl Led 1 g 1 1005
ZYDUS LIFESCIENCES LIMITED E(} NEW FV RE. 1/ [Formerly Cadila Healthcare Lid) 5 1.34 5 154
Tyohus Wellness L. 1 1.5 | 1.50
Zylog Systems Ld. (FY Ks. 5) 2 - 2 -
B. Investment in Preference Share [Long Term) o
[SHREND Limiited 7% PREF = = =
C Investment in Debentures/Bonds [Long Term)
BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 5.5 NCD 03U24 FVRRZ9 [34) 2 = 1
BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED B NCD FVRS30 28AG22 {35) 2 - |
Chal zslam [nvestment & Flnance Company Led. (NCD) + 200101
HPCL-MITTAL ENERGY LIMITED 9.18 NCD 28FE30 FVRS10LAC 2 2, 15381 e
ICICH Bank Limited- 9.90% Unseoured, Subordinated, Non Convertible Basel 111 Perpetual Additional Tier |
Bunids 1 _ 1,04377 1 L4177
Tndhusind Bank Limited- 10.50% Unsecured Non Coovertible Pecpetual Subordinated Basel 1] Compliant
Additional Tier 1 Bonds i the natre of Debantures, Sevies (1 2019 1 Lo1Lze 1 LULL2ZE
L&T Finance Lid, 9.20% 29 SV-opt | Debt Bonds 5000 5.000.00 5,000 500000
NTPC Lt NCD 1 . 1 -
PUNIAD AND SIND BANK - SR-1 10.9 LOA PERPETUAL FVRS10 1 10002 4 =
Shriram Transport Finance Company Lid. NCD 1 1,028,234 =
Stitte Hank of Indin -2.45% Unsecured Non Canvertible Perpetual Taxable Subordinated Basel I Complian 1
Additdonal Tier | Bonds 1 1,021.07 LOZ1.07
1
Tata Motors Finance Limited-11,10% Suburdinated Visecured Non Convertible Perpetual Debentures 1 1,005 26 1,085 26
TATA MOTORS FINANCE SOLUTION LIMITED SR A 840 NCD PERPETUAL 3 3.001.38 . .
The Karnataha Bank Limited- 12% Unsecured Redeemahle, Non Convertible Basel -1 Subordinated Bonds 10
in thye matuce of Debentures Secies V1, Tier 11 10 133,55 L3455
The South lncian Bank Limited- 11,75% Unsecured Redeemable, Non Convertible Subardinated Dasel -111 10
Compliant Ther 2 Bonds 10 102421 1024.21
Tutal 7.591 21,659.55 7,230 12,412.26
Baok Value of Quoted Investments 10,357.69 9,269.24
Market Value of Quoted Investments 11,029.52 9,596.02
Book ¥alue of Unguoted Investments 11,301.86 3,143.02

(17 Face valwe split from #s 10 tw Rs 2
(2] Allahabad Bank Merged with indian Bank
(3] Face Value split from Hs 100t 1
(4] Face Value split from Re 10 to Rs 5




{5) Amalgamation Bevween CM1 Energy limived and M1 Hmited
(6 Fawes val e splic from Bs 10w s

(7) Faer value split from B 10 w Rs 5§

{H) Corporation banked merged with wnion bankoof india

(%) Face Valoe split from Rs 10000 Bs 2

{10) Capital reduction of Fresenius Kabi Oncology Limited

[11) Gatewary Distriparks mesged with Gateway Bail Freght Limited
[12) Face vahae splic fram Bs 10w Rs 5 and Bonos Bsue in the ratho 1]
(13] Capital redwetion of Gopal Potyplast

{14] Harita Seatings Merged with Minda Industries Limired
{15] Face value split from Rs 10 to Rs 2

(16] Bonus issue in the ration of 1:1 twice during the year

{17] Face value sphit from B= 2 o Hs 1

(18] Face value split from Hs 5 to Rs 2

(19] Face volue sphe from B 5 o Bs 1

{20] Scheme of arrungement between Maghmani Organics and Meghmani Finechem Limited
[21] Face value spht from Bs 5 1o Ks 1

[£2] Face value split from Rs 10 to Rs 2

[23] Face walue split from B 10 to Rs 2

(24} Face walue split trom Its 10 to 15 2

(25) Face value split from Rs 10 to Rs 2

{26} Shares converted into differential vating right shares

(27) Fare vabus sphit from Rs 10w Ry 5

(28] Face walue split from Rs 10 to Bs 5

{29 Face value split from Rs 10 to s 2

(30) Bon s i thievatio 1:1 and Fuoe waloe split from Rs 5 o Ba 2
{31} Face valoe split from B 10 g0 Rs 2

[32) Face value split from Rs 10 ta Rs 2

(33) Compriay has biten struck off

[34) Received a9 bonus

135} Receivend ax bonus

[36] Merped with Bharat Forge limived

(37 Mierped with Punjab National Rank

{#H) Honus im the Fatio 1:1

{39) Bonus i the ratio 1:1

{40 Face value sphit from Rs 10 to R 1

(41) Bonus in the ratio 4:1

(AZ) Bowus i the ratio 2:1

{430 Bomus in the ratind:1

{44} Bonus b the patho 151

(45} Bonue in the ratio 1:1

[46]) Bomus in the ratio 2:1

(47) Bonus tn the ratio 1:1

{44) Face valug split from Rs 5 to Rs 1

(497 Bonue o the vacio 1:1

{50) Received shares on demerger of business of Forbes & Company Led.
(51) Bonus in the vatio 1:1 in FY 20092020




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2022

[(Its. In Thousand)

2.8 DEFERRED TAXES

ASAT ASAT
PR 315t MARCH 2022 | 31st MARCH 2021
Deferred Tax Assels :-
Una bsorbed Depreciation 2450 251.60
thers 2037 BS54
Gross Deferred tax Assets 1.165.38 1,057.04
Deferred Tax Liabilities :-
Unabsorbed Depreciation
Others -
Gruss Deferred tax Liahility =
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Linhility) 1,165.38 1,057.04
[Rs. In Thousamd)
2.9 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
AS AT ASAT
PARTICULATS A1st MAKCH 2022 F1st MARCH 2021
Fixed Deposit Accounts [With original maturity of H#,299.00) 4450.00
mare than 12 manths)
Security Deposit 1,00 1.012
#,300.00 4451.00
[R=. In Thousand)
Z.11 CASH & BANK BALANCES
AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS 315t MARCH 2022 | 315t MARCH 2021
(u] Cash & Cash Equivalents
{1} Cash on hand 11.64 200
(i1} Balances with Banks
In Current account 246.15 L17421
- Fixed Deposit Accounts [With original maturity
of 3 Months or Less) x &
I57.79 L177.21
(k) Other bank balances
- Fixed Deposit Accounts [With original maturity
of more than 3 months but 12 months or less | 4, 35000 1342900
4.607.749 14.606.21
[R5 In Thousand)
2.12a SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
" - AS AT ASAT
FARTIILARS 21st MARCH 2022 215t MARCH 2021
(Unsecured, Considered good)
Loam to Em ployoes H00.00 =
BOO.04) =
{Hs. In Thousand)
2.12b OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
ASAT ASAT
FARTUIRARS Alst MARCH 2022 J1st MARCH 2021
Prepaid expenses 1A1374 G050
Acerued interest 48493 SHY.ZH
Advance Tax, TDS receivahle and Sell Assessment Tax 1,462 68
{Net of Provision for Taxes Rs. 752173 thousand)
Balance with Govererument Authorities 13050 3018
Advance to Vendors 3.11 26 LA
Advance to Employiees 9400 20,00
Uthweis L7 .0 3253
2,806.50 1L628.689




[ Hsi In Thousand )

2.10 THADE RECEIVABLES

ASAT AS AT
PARTICULARS 15t MARCH 315t MARCH
0L 2021
(Unsecured )
Considered Good 11,198.72 720487
Comsidered Doubtiul : -
11, 198,72 726487
Less:- Provision for Doubtful debts -
11,198.72 7,264.87
Apeing of Trade Receivables as at 315t March, 2022
Quistanding for the following periods from due date of payment
T Mot e Lexcthanfy | Smantha- || oy veuts | 2ymrs | Moretham | oy
mnths 1 year Ayears
Unidisputed trade receivahies - considered good Z,507.50 736334 2108 306,80 1110072
Undisputed trade receivables - considered dowhthl -
Disputed trade receivables - considered pond - = . i
Mﬁ}gﬂ_ﬂﬂd& receivahles - congide red don bidul - = = = =
L 2.507.50 BA63.34 21.08 306.80 11,198.72
Leges Provigion for Doubtful delsts -
NET 11,198.72
Ageing of Trade Heceivables as at 31st March, 2021
Dutstanding for the following perieds from due date of payment
ke Not brue uf‘:“h:: 6 "r:";“!:‘ 1-Zyears | 2-3years H;::ﬁu::- Tatal
Unalisputed trade receivables - considersd goed 465210 230597 - 068D - 726487 |
Inadisputed trade receivables - considered doubtful 3 - 5 - -
Disputied trade recelvahies - conshdered good - . -
[Msputed trade recelvabies - considered doubiful = - E = —m|
TOTAL 4,652.10 2,305.97 206080 - - 726487

Less:- Provision for Doubilul dehis

NET

7.264.87




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the linancial siatements for the year ending 315t March, 2022

IRs, In Thousand)
2.13 REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS
For the year ended | For the year ended
FARTICULARS
March, 31512022 March, 31st 2021
Sale af Services
Research Report Fie 2.808.13 0,657.33
ESG Report Services 5152.50 -
Proxy Advisory Subscriptions 33,449.79 27,317.96
4141042 1697529
~ (Rs. In Thousand)
2.14 OTHER INCOME
PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March, 31st 2022 March, 315t 2021
Interest on FDR B20.34 g29.049
Interest on Income Tax Refunid - 19.06
Interest on Investment 1,339.30 110675
Dividend Received 16.85 11.0%
Liabilities written hack 37.60 .
Miscellaneous Income 149,74 10.00
2,233.23 1,975.93
(Rs. In Thousand)
2.15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March, 31st 2022 March, 31t 2021
SALARY AND WAGES
Salary and Allowances 2361006 19,316.25
Staff Walfare 2110060 1144908
25, 720.06 Z461.23
(Rs, In Thousand)
2.16 FINANCE COST
PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March, 31st 2022 March, 31t 2021
Interest on |ncome Tax 25966 90.90
259 66 G991
- [Rs. In Thousand)
2,17 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
For the year ended | For the year ended
PARTICHLARS
March, 315t 2022 March, 31st 2021
epreciation 46411 35044
Amortisation 117.05 159.11
5H1.16 5049.55




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the financial statements for the year ending 315 March, 2022

[Rs. In Thousand)
2.18 OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended | For the year ended
RARTIMLARS March, 31512022 | March, 31st 2021
Legal & professional charges 15125 742
Repair & malntenance (general) 158.75 47600
Printing & Stationary 10655 734
Rates and Taxos 18433 1H60
Travelling Expenses 34.03 2015
(Website /IT development and maintenange 248055 TH1.20
Server Maintenance Charges 45.060 15,50
Miscellaneons pepenses 424.11 SE0LAY
Membership fees and subsorplions G746 33403
Rent & Electricity S02a7 46220
Foreign Exchange Loss 0045 21052
Office Manntenance 154,45 157.50
Danation H39.50
Interest on late payment of Taxes (o] AB.A0
Communication Expenses 1343 16.22
Auditor's remuneration 36,00 2600
Academic Fees 2739 38.00
b,7432 3.158.61
[R=. In Thousand)
2.19 TAX EXPENSE
For the year ended | For the year ended
PARTICULARS March, 315t 2022 March, 215t 2021
Current Tax
Income Tax 3,051.26 3.924.58
Deferred Tax [ 10,347 [£44.34]
Z,942.90 3.680.29




2.20

221

222

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

Lﬁudit Fees 36.00 36.00

The Company was incerporated on 14th June, 2012. In the earlier year the Company has been
converted from private limited company into a Company registered under section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and has received license under section 25(3) of the Companies Act, 19506,
Subsequently, the name of the Company has been changed from "Stakeholders Empowerment
Services Private Limited" to "Stakeholders Empowerment Services” with effect from 24th
December 2013. Further, the Company is also registered as Research Analyst under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Research Analysts Regulations, 2014).

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General
Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of companies act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The Company has complied with
the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

Contingent Liability as at 31st March 2022 is Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. Nil). (As certified by the
Management),

During the financial year 2018-19, one of the party (Company) had filed defamation case against
the Company for claim amounting to Rs. 1,000 crores for publication of article/ news. Company
believes that it has creditable grounds in its favour and reasonably confident that there will not
be any liability on this account. During the financial year 2019-20, the same party had filed
another defamation case against the Company for additional claim of amounting to Rs. 1,000
crares, The management believes that in both the above stated cases stand taken hy other
Company will not sustain and hence will not have any impact on the state of affairs of the
Company.

Unhedged foreign currency exposure at year end is Rs. Nil [Previous Year Rs. 294.02
thousands).

Particulars of Payment to Auditors (excluding applicable taxes)

[Amount in Rs. thousands)

Particulars B 2021-22 2020-21

As The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General
Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of companies act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. So, the disclosures required under
Accounting Standard (AS-15) "Employees Benefits” notified in the Companies (Accounting
standards) Rules, 2014 are as given below:




Actuarial assumptions

|
r Gratuity Gratuity | Leave Encashment | Leave Encashment
[(Non Funded) | (Non Funded) {Non funded) (Non funded)
2021-2022 2020-2021 2021-2022 2020-2021
IALM(2012- | IALM(2012-

Mortality Table (LIC) 14) 14) IALM(2012-14) | IALM(2012-14)

Discount rate [pa.) 7.26% 6.76% 7.26% 6.76%

Expecled rate of return on
plan assets (per annum)

Rate of escalation in salary
(p.a)

8.00% B.00% | 8.00% 8.00%

Age up to 30 years- 5%
Turnover rate From 31-44 years- 3%
Above 44 vears- 2%

2.27  Asrequired by section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
the following information is disclosed (as certified by management):

S.No Particular 2021-22  2020-21
a) i) Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year - -

ii) Interest due on above E -
b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer along with -
amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the
appointed date
c) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at a
the end of financial year
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the perivd of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the due date during the year) but without adding
interest specified under this Act
e) The amount of further interest due and payable in - -

succeeding year, until such interest is actually paid.

The above information's regarding Micro, Small and medium Enterprise has been determined to
the extent such parties have been identified of information available with the Company.

2.28  In the opinion of the Board, current assets have a value on realization/ recoverable in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated and provisions
for all known liabilities have been made.




229  Certain assets of the company which were purchased during the year/earlier period by the
directors directly, considering the urgency, are of the company and are in the name of directors
(on invoice), such assets are recorded in the books. Management confirms that these are the
Company's property fassets and wherever applicable, depreciation has been provided for.

2.30  Company activity falls under single segment i.e. Consultancy /Advisory.

231  Earnings per share (EPS)

| Particulars _ _ 2021-22 2020-21
| Net profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. 8,395.05 10,741.64
in thousand)
| Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (In Nos.) 1,90,000 190,000
Rasic and diluted nar;i'hg_s per share (face value of Rs. 10 each) (Rs.) 44.18 | 56.53
232 Related Party Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard - 18 (As identified & certified by
Management)

(i) Key Management Personnel
Sh. |.N Gupta - Managing Director
Sh. Devendra Bhandari- Non Executive Directar (Executive Director till 09/12/2020)

(ii) Individuals having controlling power/substantial interest in the voting power of the Company
Ms. Rekha Gupta

(iii) Relatives of Directors

Mr. Dushyant Gupta - Son of Sh. |.N. Gupta

Mrs. Anne Flaharty Gupta - Wife of Mr. Dushyant Gupta
Mr. Arjun Gupta - Son of Sh. |.N. Gupta

Ms Sneha Bhandari- Daughter of Sh. Devendra Bhandari




S. | Nature of transactions Key management Personne] | Significant Influence Relatives of KMP
No (KMP) -
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 | 31-Mar-21 | 31-Mar-22 | 31-Mar-21
1 Remuneration :-
:- Devendra Bhandari 51036 - - .
2 Reimbursement of
cxpenses incurred by:
N Gupta # 260.74 300.62
- Rekha Gupta - - 17.42 - -
3 Rent Paid
- Rekha Gupta - - 421.20 420.00 -
4 Loans and Advances
Received
:- Sneha Bhandari - - - - 150.00
5 Loans and Advances paid
:- Sncha Bhandari - - - 150.00
Qutstanding Balance
Security Deposits
Receivable
- Rekha Gupta - - -
Reimbursement Payable
= IN Gupta 35193 E =
- Rekha Gupta
u ) . '
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Membership fees - ICGN & ECGI 76.41 78,69
Praperty Tax (BMC) for office premises | 184,33 186.00
Office Expenses - 35.93
Total = 260.74 | 300.62
£33  (a) Foreign Currency Expenditure - Membership Fees of Rs. 76.41 thousands (Previous year

Rs. 78.70 thousands).

(b) Foreign Currency Income - Proxy Advisory Fee Rs. 6617.77 thousand/-{Previous Year Rs.

B,839.86 thousands) and ESG Report Fee Rs. 187.50 thousand (Previous Year Rs. Nil)

2.34  Other Information




The Company does not have any benami property, and no proceeding has been initiated
against the Company for holding any benami property.

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off,

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the
financial year.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persoens or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
provide any Guarantee, Security, or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v.  The Company has not received any fund from any Person(s) or Entity(ies), including
Foreign Entities (Funding Party) with the understanding [whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Group shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate
beneficiaries) or provide any Guarantee, Security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries,

vi.  The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the Books of Accounts
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

vii.  The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
povernment or any government authority.

viii.  The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of T 5 crore, in
aggregate, from bank on the basis of security of current assets,

ix. ~ The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is vel to be registered with
Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

2.35  Ratio Analysis
o Reason for
SL Ratio Numerator Denominator 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 : variance
Nao. Yarianee
1 Clurrent Current Asscls Current Times 1.31 .80 -27.00% Due ta
Ratio Laabilities decrease in
i = current assets |
2 Debt-Equity Total Debi Shareholders Times N.A N.A N.A =
L _ Ratio Fiquity
3 Debt Service | PAT Depreciatio Principal Times N.A N.A N.A -
Coverage n/ Amortisation | rvepayments of
Ratio Hinterest on term Current
loan Maturity of
| .ong term
borrowings +
Interest on
= Term Loan
4 Return on Net Profit afier Average % age 27.54% 51.35% 23.8%
Equity tax Shureholder's
Fquity
5 Inventory Net Sales Averpe limes N.A N.A N.A ]
_ Turngver Inventory
e Trade Net Sales Averape trade | Times 4.49 (.38 -29.6% | Due to increase
receivables receivables in trade

Tumover 5 receivables

7 Trade Net Purchases Average Trude | Times N.A N.A N.A
payables payables

Turnover |




8 | MNet Capital Nel Sales Working Times 889 3.535 150.3% | Due to increase
Turnover Capital in current
assets and
reduction in
current
liahilities
o Net Profit Met Profit after Net Sales o age 20.27% 29.05% -H.78% =
ratic Lax __
10 Return on ERIT Capital Yo agc 34.71% 3789 -23.18% -
Capital emploved
Employed (Tangible
Networth+Toal
DebttDeterred
—. = | tax liability)

11 Return on Total Return Costol % ape ¥5.43 .50 T499.21% Due to
Company's Investment purchases of
Investments honds and

) | debentures |

2.36  Previous year figures have been re-grouped / reclassified and/ recasted wherever considered

necessary.
As per our report of even date for & on behalf of the Board

For Lodha & Co. Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Chartered Accountants
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